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JVEEL VTS
Financial Highlights

B ARTTT

In thousands of RMB

2FE Annual 2017
SN2 9N Operating Income 6,615,018.87
ENsx Operating Cost 20,409,355.34
FE At Year-end 2017
B EEN Total Assets 3,640,596,582.87
AEUREN Total Liabilities 3,339,062,465.12
GapIbES Profit Before Tax -13,773,913.17
R Net Profit -12,255,212.07

x L REHARIT2015F ERIEHR45012%TT, 2017ERARM RETAERM, RAMEIINCHOICeiR%k216.64127T, FxZRAZEM, 2F
KM EF78.90127T, RITEBLZEXERE Ko

Note: The Bank received a capital injection of USD45 billion in 2015. In 2017, due to Renminbi appreciation against the US dollar, the Bank
suffered an exchange loss of RMB21.664 billion because of the foreign exchange exposure of its capital. Excluding the foreign exchange loss,
the Bank’s pre-tax profit in 2017 was RMB7.89 billion, which indicates no substantive change in its overall business performance.
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Achievements in 2017

RN SRIFR/ELK, TURBHRERNE, RSERLR
DNETUTINA, SIAHEHIERISSRIER,

The Bank’s policy-based business registered steady growth and its
strengths and expertise were enhanced. Great efforts were made
to meet China’s development goals and drive the growth of other
economic sectors by fully leveraging the Bank'’s strength.

HEBDMTERNES, BEMEERBE, MEUSHOE
KEE#HE, EEINFARAFIBLIZEER.

Progress was made in pushing forward Bank related reforms. The
Regulation on the Export-Import Bank of China was officially released
by the CBRC in November 2017. The Bank firmly adhered to the
market-oriented business principle. The board of directors was set up
and started to function.

FHIERBEETNER, KRBT FENBERA, NREEEM
fEdf, BEREHASRFRE.

Proactive steps were taken to forestall risks and the Bank’s capacity to
forestall and defuse risks was boosted. Efforts were intensified to make

the Bank’s risk control and management more targeted and effective
so as to ensure the Bank’s asset quality.

AFEnGEmE—S 0, WEITEFEER, RSKTEIE
&, KIZXREENEEER,
Fresh headway was made in upgrading asset and liability structure,

expanding business scope and improving service quality to -ensure the
Bank’s long-term business growth

2017 ER3E

Operational Highlights in 2017

MSFE
Message from the Top
Executives

017ERENE “+=1" MUNEE—F,
HEH#HORITESNEENE —F. X—F,

The year 2017 was an important year for
the implementation of China’s 13th Five-
Year Plan, and it was also the first year
for the Export-Import Bank of China
to observe its new Articles of

Association.

2017

IR 5 BER XHIMEFEERK
Foreign Trade Loans Overseas Investment Loans
BAL ZTART B ZTART

Unit: RMB100 million

2016 9571.52

2017 9638.51

2016

2017

Unit: RMB100 million
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INEETTER S ERR,
BLZRSERLE, R
Rz HF “—H—E8” 1Bl
A NIE R R
We fulfilled the Bank’s
mandate and mission

by serving China’s
development goals,

got actively involved in
implementing the Belt
and Road Initiative and
facilitating coordinated
development in regions
around China.

E NS RERALE
RALE, T EMIRE
BIZIER, BEHR
EeLSEREN, %
HRERA, k. B
% “EthE

o

We endeavored to promote
the steady improvement,
growth, transformation

and upgrading of China’s
foreign trade and took new
measures to facilitate trade
growth. We worked hard to
bring Chinese companies
in line with international
standards, thus helping
Chinese technologies,
standards, brands and
services to go global.

SHEARS KREF, #
quJI% J_r']EPlﬁJ

8. EFIFuur‘jEPluu
ﬁﬂ&%WE’JI—JET, @
,\,uﬂlJ *’JTEEQEO

We focused our efforts on
supporting China'’s real
economy and speeding
up the shift from Made in
China to Created in China,
from China speed to China
quality, and from Chinese
products to Chinese
brands. We pressed
ahead with the supply-side
structural reform with
measures to eliminate
ineffective supply, foster
new growth drivers and
reduce costs.

B RRIXU B 7K
7, B [k
RE. FEERIXE

REBRINRGEER
RARSSIMIER, 5

LURAEBERKT,

To enhance capacity

to prevent and control
risks, we improved the
risk appetite indicators,
standardized the
rating-based
management of
country-specific risks and
moved quickly to dispose
of non-performing loans.

NERBESEH—
P5eE, URNAZ
DIEEBIBERER
Eﬁﬁi, 2ENOEEE
BENSERERNER, 4H4R

ﬂ%ﬂ*ﬂﬂuﬁﬂiﬁm
&, REEEENEE
JIIE:=S

The Bank’s corporate
structure was further
improved. A
capital-centered

business management
system was basically put

in place. A comprehensive
risk management
framework was established.
The organizational structure
was further improved.

Solid steps were taken

to strengthen the Bank’s
business operation and
management.

XHSMEIEEER

International Cooperation Loans

B ZTART
Unit: RMB100 million

2016

2017

BRSNS R

Loans for Supporting Greater Openness

B ZTART
Unit: RMB100 million

2016 i 397.60

2017 9040.88
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Message from the Chairman

A& Hu Xiaolian
EZE K Chairman
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017TEREM “+=0" MIHNEE—F, BRAXRTELHEENSE —F
X—F, BN EBERMREEL, F2EM™AR. IRSERME. FREZFR
B, RMAEFINGINRE. RABENRSAMEFSEFRETEENANIE, NeHE
T RERAREL T RRITE

EEBERELE, RSEREBERLE

HRMEVSREREL K, XFHIR. EHE HIFGE FREZFRIKFNA
BT Bk ERL, RESEXKEEDERINK, SISHIERFLEIER, UXE
—H—R BRANER, XF—MEREXITMEARGRERN | XA &
. “EBR” AG600SEILE ¥, 17.45 175 KREILNGRARLINAZAT, B WHEHE PR~ 8
MEEFISEFE. BMIRBERKESE, "—H—K ERSFaELmRRERBEN
ERERIAZE ; “—F—B EXTSHENEZSIF. BZEM. RAEESF
SFINRBRAEMEGFRLFEERERILMR. EEK =& —B—4" £5, ik
FEXREE, ¥ AMUAEEMHRS, RIREPHLELFEME BELAFEIH, K
REERANMEEY, =R FESUTHEZRERMIS ; RBER. FEERFTH
ERBTINRo

AUBENE, BEREDNIREES

RESM RN, KENFERHE, BEDHULEERN, EEXMF
ARFATARIEIER. BAURFNRONEECRARRE, BUNSEIRES
PR EEHEAR, TORFNEIM—FSWIL HHUEF HRONRS B
F5, SHHTRLENEFREESURS, BAREAREFNSUER, REX
. WEBIEF. MUSESRRSE, BERESRZ BREEH—S xS, T
EERBTFERSERD, LSENTFRSHER EERRREBLREMN. #
BEWIRMIARER, ANFREEATH— SR

HENPL L, (BEBTREFRFRE

RN ENERZE, MIREDIEN, EEESETFRME, MBXLISAL
B, TEFEHFESE. RIURE. NEBZSEEFHE, NEXKL “=Z8Ha”,
ENRFARNETTURES, SHREATRERE. MEEENK, ENHREXK
RPN EMA BN, BUESIITOE, FrRRMETESHEIER,
BEBy “BRIE”, Bl RBF", BREFRBRBEMM. SN, EXMEHHN
. ERANKR. ERXRER, NREEEMEHAL. 2 HUBFENK, “—X—"
IpsAREZEAMTME, “—F—X fELESR. BERE, AFEHEXRAXXK
MEERE. SENEEEEENN, EaHaHRREME.
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Message from the Chairman

FREERM, REKIZARED

RELENE, SNARLLR. KUAFAREN, MBRFRBEE, &
BEREREHRSE. 41, SROHUSRERS R, FRRUEZ ﬁ,ﬁﬁ&
S, RUBRSNETTIRALEEE, BREEMRARIEE, @HENNE
RaemlsLR, BLEE XERS, REARGAESHBNEHTFREMLE
FARENREILS, 7. Fﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁlﬁﬂ ERNEREBEREIR, &5
mWW%H—ﬁﬁmo

Tk

b

fElt, MAPTEXOFEHORITHE X BRINSFARRRHENGE!

FREE

FaEABY, KITHERIEIE. 208FERRYENTAKRBHNABRZE, 2
HEFH40FE, BRAHEEEEM/NRMER. S “+=0" MREA LB TR XE—
Fo HHOPTHHE-—FRUNRPRETESE PR ZRRATINR, FTHIEHRE
BEANRK R, A0 Fics, EMNARTAIKMEN, BREDERE
KRR, R MEG. BREFLORITIIFE, FMESHEORITHE LB
RE!

w

ShE# D{Eﬁ%%k
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The year 2017 was an important year for the implementation of China’s 13th Five-Year
Plan, and it was also the first year for the Export-Import Bank of China to observe its
new Articles of Association. In the course of the year, we gave full play to the Bank’s
role of providing policy-based financing. We strengthened oversight over conduct of
Party organizations in the Bank, supported China’s development strategy and the real
economy, deepened structural reform and improved both the quality and performance
of the Bank’s management and services. The Bank thus made its due contribution to
ensuring China’s steady and sound economic and social development.

Leveraging the Bank’s strength of providing policy-based financing
to better meet China’s development goals

The Bank’s policy-based business registered steady growth. Its strengths and expertise
in promoting China’s trade, the “going global” strategy, international cooperation and
open economy were brought into full play. We endeavored to meet China’s development
goals and drive the growth of other economic sectors by fully leveraging the Bank’s
strength.

We made major efforts to implement the Belt and Road Initiative and provided
financing to a number of key projects. The Mombasa-Nairobi Standard Gauge Railway
went into operation; the AG600 amphibious aircraft made its maiden flight, and the
174-thousand-cubic-meter LNG carrier was delivered, to name just a few. These
important projects helped promote cooperation in international industrial capacity and
equipment manufacturing and connect infrastructures of various countries.

Among all the Chinese financial institutions, the Bank was the largest contributor to the
List of Deliverables of the Belt and Road Forum for International Cooperation. The Bank
also provided financing to more than half of major BRI flagship projects.

We did much to promote China’s trade, investment and international cooperation
through trade financing and the use of investment fund. We played our part in
implementing policies for cutting overcapacity, reducing inventory, deleveraging,
lowering costs, and strengthening areas of weakness.

We improved the allocation of available financial resources and increased the supply
of quality resources to help businesses in the real economy to cut costs.

We explored new ways to provide inclusive financial service to weak sectors in the
economy, including small and micro businesses, agriculture, rural areas and farmers.
We also provided more green credit and green financing.
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Message from the Chairman

Deepening reforms to spur the Bank’s self-driven development

We took a big step to push forward Bank related reforms. The Regulation on the
Export-Import Bank of China was officially released by the CBRC in November 2017.
We firmly adhered to market-oriented business principle. The board of directors of the
Bank was set up and started to function.

We stepped up efforts to build a capital-centered business management system,
introduced a capital management mechanism in keeping with the Bank’s strategy for
business growth, and further raised staff awareness of capital efficiency. We improved
the client-centered management and service mechanism, offered tailored services to
meet different customer needs to the maximum extent possible. As a result, the Bank’s
services were improved, and its business returns were raised.

The Inclusive Financial Services Department was set up to better support small and
micro businesses through providing policy-based financing. We upgraded the Bank’s
IT development by implementing the IT blueprint plan, and improved the Bank’s
business structure. A professional title system for employees was introduced, and
human resources management was further enhanced.

Building a strong defense against risks to ensure asset quality

We gave top priority to forestalling risks, took proactive steps to see that the Bank
staff fulfill their responsibilities for risk control. We improved the comprehensive risk
management framework including credit evaluation and review, authorization and credit
management, internal control and audit, and reinforced risk control on three lines of
defense. These measures will boost the Bank’s capacity to forestall and defuse risks
and ensure the Bank’s asset quality.

We kept a close watch on potential risks in new loans, and improved the ability to
identify and defuse risks in a timely fashion. We watched out for businesses with high
leverage ratio, particularly corporate groups with high credit concentration. We were
on guard against both the Black Swan and the Grey Rhino.

We quitted some business areas of low efficiency and high risks in an orderly way,
gave priority to forestalling market-specific, credit-specific and country-specific risks,
and thus made the Bank’s risk management more targeted and effective.
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We took major steps to defuse existing risks by adopting a one-on-one approach to
high-risk clients and projects and customized risk disposal solutions. We strengthened
the Bank’s risk management framework and regulations, made risk control part of our
corporate culture, and introduced corresponding rules and regulations as safeguards.
We worked closely with the banking regulatory authorities to make them better
understand the Bank’s goals and aspirations before the provisions on prudential
regulation were introduced.

Strengthening management to ensure the Bank’s long-term business
growth

We improved business operation to achieve sustainable growth. We upgraded asset
and liability structure, focused more on cost-benefit analysis, adjusted the amount and
structure of asset and liability, thus steadily improving the performance of financial
market operations.

Equity investment was conducted and investment was further integrated with lending.
We improved portfolio management of bonds and monetary market instruments, and
expanded the scope of benchmark-based investment. We sped up and standardized
trade financing by strengthening management and improving service, and offered
services which allowed the Bank to leverage its strengths and play its unique role of
providing policy-based financing.

Two new Bank branches were opened in Shanxi and Guangxi provinces, bringing the
total number of our domestic branches to 31. The Bank’s overseas offices played a
bigger role in enhancing the Bank’s overall business growth.

Here, | wish to extend my sincere appreciation to all of our business partners for
supporting the Bank’s reform and growth.
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Message from the Chairman

Goals for 2018

Only by shouldering our responsibility can we accomplish our mission; only by
making tireless efforts can we embrace a bright future. The year 2018 is the first year
to implement the decisions made at the 19th National Congress of the Communist
Party of China. It also marks the 40th anniversary of the launch of China’s reform and
opening-up program. This is also a crucial year for us to secure a decisive victory
in building a moderately prosperous society in all aspects, and it is a key year to
implement China’s 13th Five-Year Plan.

We will act on the guiding principle of seeking progress while maintaining stable
performance and win the critical battle of preventing and resolving major risks. We will
remain true to the Bank’s founding mission, execute plans for business development,
pursue high-quality development and deliver even better performance in the new
era. With all these efforts, we will surely write a new chapter in the Bank’s reform and
development endeavors.
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Message from the President

'v

XI3ERFT Liu Liange
BIESE K. 17 Vice Chairman and President
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Message from the President
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Message from the President

In 2017, we in the Export-Import Bank of China continued to follow the guiding principle
of expanding business operation while maintaining stable performance and acted
upon the new development philosophy. We focused on risk management and business
development and advanced both internal and external reform. The Bank’s role as a
policy-based financial institution was thus further strengthened.

By the end of 2017, the Bank’s outstanding on-balance-sheet loans had reached
RMB2876.8 billion, an increase of RMB362.7 billion, representing a year-on-year
growth of 14.43%. The year-end on-balance-sheet and off-balance-sheet assets
totaled RMB3735.9 billion. Its international credit rating remained the same as China’s
sovereign rating.

Fulfilling the Bank’s mandate and mission by implementing China’s
development strategy

To implement China’s development strategy, we were actively involved in pursuing the
Belt and Road Initiative and facilitating coordinated development in regions around
China. With promoting the building of the Belt and Road as our priority, we gave strong
support to “bringing in” and “going global” endeavors. During the Belt and Road Forum
for International Cooperation and at other major economic and diplomatic platforms, we
signed a number of loan agreements on business cooperation and trade and production
capacity cooperation. These agreements are being implemented.

We sped up efforts to enhance infrastructure connectivity in China’s neighbors and
achieved substantive progress in several major landmark projects in railway, road and
bridge construction. We facilitated international cooperation on production capacity and
equipment manufacturing, supported the setting-up of a number of overseas industrial
parks and helped our partner countries build up their own development capacity.

We actively supported coordinated development of various regions in China, with
priority given to the coordinated development of the Beijing-Tianjin-Hebei region, the
development of the Yangtze River Economic Belt, and the building of the Xiong’an New
Area. We also took targeted measures to support key projects which are important for
boosting the economic growth of the country as a whole and its various regions.

Promoting China’s foreign trade to foster new growth drivers

We endeavored to promote the steady improvement, growth, transformation and
upgrading of China’s foreign trade. We took new measures to facilitate trade growth,
with focus on export and import, infrastructure projects that are important to trade and
investment facilitation, projects that will help transform and upgrade China’s foreign
trade structure, and overseas contracting projects that will boost China’s export.
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We intensified support to Chinese companies to raise the quality and value added of
their exports, which will enable Chinese companies to move up to the medium-high
end of the global value chain.

We gave major support to the “going global” endeavors of Chinese high-tech, culture
and small and medium-sized companies. We worked hard to bring Chinese companies
in line with international standards, helped them expand overseas markets and enhance
their international competitiveness, thus helping Chinese technologies, standards,
brands and services to go global.

Promoting supply-side structural reform to support China’s real
economy

We focused our efforts on supporting China’s real economy. Major steps were taken
to strengthen China’s basic industrial and innovation capability and speed up the shift
from Made in China to Created in China, from China speed to China quality, and from
Chinese products to Chinese brands. By taking these steps, we aim to help turn China
from a manufacturer of quantity into a manufacturer of quality.

We pressed ahead with the supply-side structural reform with measures to eliminate
ineffective supply, foster new growth drivers and reduce costs. For instance, we
adopted differentiated credit policies for industries with excessive capacity.

We supported the development of China’s strategic emerging industries, such as
integrated circuit, high-speed railway, aviation and aerospace. We facilitated the
transformation and upgrading of traditional manufacturing industries including machine
tools making, ship building and electric power generation. We helped enhance
self-driven innovation capacity of high-end equipment and technology sectors such
as the building of nuclear power generators.

We increased support to weak areas of the economy. Targeted poverty alleviation
measures were taken, on-lending channels for small and micro businesses were
expanded, and supply-chain financing was provided. We also explored new ways of
providing policy-based financing to small and micro businesses.
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Message from the President

Enhancing management to better prevent and control risk

We improved the risk appetite indicators to better identify, determine, mitigate and
control various risks. We standardized the rating-based management of country risk,
conducted country-specific research and planning in a phased way, and explored ways
to put in place a dynamic mechanism to monitor country risk.

Greater efforts were made to improve pre-lending, lending and post-lending
management. More on-site and off-site inspections as well as regular and special
auditing were carried out. We kept a close watch on compliance risks of overseas
institutions and businesses, intensify efforts against money laundering and illegal
cross-border capital flows.

We moved quickly to dispose of non-performing loans and strengthened the monitoring,
screening and early warning of loan risks. These measures enabled us to learn more
about potential risks, detect signs of risks early and take swift measures to forestall
them.

Improving business operation and management to enhance the
Bank’s sustainable business growth

The Bank’s corporate structure was further improved, with the Bank Party Committee
fully playing its role as the leadership core.

A capital-centered business management system was basically put in place, and
bank-wide awareness of the need to conduct economic capital management was
enhanced. Thanks to enhanced capital management and capital-saving measures,
the Bank’s capital accumulation and risk resistance capacity was further strengthened.

A comprehensive risk management framework was established thanks to solid technical
work done in the preparation stage, and the framework is now in full operation.

We continued to improve the Bank’s organizational structure, and further clarified the
functions of the front, middle and back desks. The Bank’s organizational structure
improvement and staffing adjustment of various bank departments were basically
completed.

New progress was made in establishing a market-based human resources management
system and an incentive and restraint mechanism. Steady improvement was made in
the Bank’s systems of post appointment and promotion, remuneration and performance
evaluation systems.
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Goals for 2018

China has entered a new era, and we in the Bank have embarked on a new journey,
ready to write a new chapter in our business expansion. In 2018, we will continue to
work hard and forge ahead with firm confidence. We will remain vigilant against potential
risks, push for business expansion and further upgrade the Bank's performance
through reform. China’s economy is in transition from a stage of rapid growth to one
of high-quality development. The Export-Import Bank of China will fully play its role
as a policy-based financial institution to better support China’s development strategy
and the real economy and promote the high-quality development of China’s economy.
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Board of Supervisors

FZEZE Yu Xuejun
PEFEOFETRESEFE

Chairman, Board of Supervisors

HEORITHEESHESERIE (B ERSRIMEEIETHA) (B5k<5282
5) EEE. ENETREHWESRA SR,

In accordance with the Provisional Regulations on the Board of Supervisors of the Key
State-Owned Financial Institutions (Order of the State Council No. 282) and other laws and
regulations, Board of Supervisors of the Export-Import Bank of China is appointed by and
reports to the State Council.

2017
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EERMNG

Board of Directors

EABR IR
EEK. WTEF

Hu Xiaolian
Chairman, Executive Director

XU ZE 7]
REFK. HEES

Liu Liange
Vice Chairman, Executive Director

7T
MiTES"

Sun Ping

Executive Director
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EESHRA

Board of Directors

2017

ELER

HEEE

Lian Weiliang

Ministry or Commission-appointed
Director

SEHESH,
MEESR
Shi Yaobin

Ministry or Commission-appointed
Director

AL
NEEE

Yu Jianhua
Ministry or Commission-appointed
Director

iy
HEEF
Fang Shangpu

Ministry or Commission-appointed
Director
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RINES RINES
Li Ying Zhang Hui
Equity Director Equity Director

2017

N8
BRANEE

Cui Hanzhong
Equity Director

pUIEIE EIP]$ES
RINES RINES

Liu Xiangyun Zou Zhaorong
Equity Director Equity Director

* ARARHFRRESIZE
* To be approved by the China Banking and Insurance Regulatory Commission

MR
RANES

Yang Lihui
Equity Director
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Top Executives

pUBELE

7K

Liu Liange
President

FNF KR 5 BRIk

BIfTK LEBIC BT
Sun Ping Zhang Songtao Yuan Xingyong
Vice President Secretary of Discipline Vice President

Inspection Committee

BRIK 15 =2
BEIfTK BT TR
Huang Liangbo Xie Ping Li Jian

Vice President Vice President Assistant President
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Employees

BZE2017FK, #HHORITHE34408 R o
The Bank had 3,440 employees by the end of 2017.

. A#(1) L& (%)
AL Sy
FRER Age Number Proportion
30% AR Below 30 1316 38.26
31-35% 31-35 958 27.85
36-40% 36-40 521 15.15
41-45% 41-45 265 7.70
Jl/,\i:t
R 46-50% 46-50 193 5.61
By Age
51-54% 51-54 107 3.11
55-59% 55-59 73 2.12
60% KBk 60 and above 7 0.20
Ait Total 3440
AN )
XK FE Education A8 (1) tti(/.c’)
Number Proportion
Bl PhD 83 2.41
[iing==A\|2 Master 2184 63.49
AR Bachelor 1151 33.46
) TR College 22 0.64
pgiEzT| ,
By Educational ey Secondary Technical 0 0.00
Background School
Sk High School 0 0.00
PR T Miadle School 0 0.00
and below

At Total 3440
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LA

Organization Chart

BF2

Board of Directors
e 22
Board of Supervisors

BEESNAE
Board of Directors Office

II

BAITERZE
\ Departments at the Head Office

DAZE General Office BAEIREL Investment Management Department
EBEHIKUER Strategic Planning Department NBLEBEIEE Risk Management Department

A fREBEIEE Asset and Liability Management Department FERZITMEB Auditing Department

A7 JEER Human Resources Department R5E1EE Credit Management Department

15541186 Financial Management and Accounting Department B EE Evaluation Department

EFFEF International Department ARIEEHES Internal Control and Compliance Department
~EFS5EB Corporate Business Department JEIRESEB Legal Affairs Department

RIBIBHRAAES Transport Financing Department 21588 Operation Department

HKEREB IRIZ SR Railway and Electric Power Financing & B RHZE Information Technology Department

Department

LB EIFER Concessional Loan Department B T{EZP Party-Masses Affairs Department
L3 On-lending Department 1522 = Supervision Office

A& EIBE Treasury Department 1TEEP Administration Department
EEERARSEER Inclusive Financial Services Department T % Staff Union

A5 & RER Trade Finance Department ETEBARE T1EZB Retired Personnel Service Department
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BRD A

Domestic Branches

B A

Overseas Branch

e o e g
b5 4517 Beijing Branch t@E& 517 Fujian Branch Bm3243F
Paris Branch

384547 Shanghai Branch L& 91T Anhui Branch

#9347 Shenzhen Branch a4 E/REAKX 1T Xinjiang Branch
JI73# 5397 Jiangsu Branch B 154F Xiamen Branch

IT 4517 Liaoning Branch F324347 Tianjin Branch

s o
7a)11& 4347 Sichuan Branch STF4 %73 Jiangxi Branch

#4375 Sh Branch ) -~ &L
LWARET Shandong Brano 78FE 917 Hainan Branch Representative Offices

AMLHE 1T Zhejiang Branch
MIE DT Zhejiang HME 1T Jilin Branch

JHEIE 91T Hunan Branch o \
1£1+5347 Kashi Branch FREE e

K417 Chongging Branch Representative Office for Southern
4L 51T Hebei Branch and Eastern Africa

P84 9347 Shaanxi Branch
HHR & 1T Gansu Branch ZEBEARL

#Bdb& 917 Hubei Branch St. Petersburg Representative

Office

JAE A 91T Henan Branch
Z W TE 517 Heilongjiang Branch

A& EBAKX 1T Inner Mongolia Branch FEIbIER AL

[~&RE %17 Guangdong Branch Representative Office for Northern
WIP& 9397 Shanxi Branch and Western Africa

ZEE 1T Yunnan Branch
[T EE AKX 91T Guangxi Branch FEARL

T 4317 Ningbo Branch Hong Kong Representative Office
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HHOBRTEREAEREARY. EBRESHRIAS. ZFHEW
SNEFAZRARBEEGREFGE. BEBERILEAMUNERKR
RIERIT. KIEEREAXE, RRAEERER. BEM. XF
SNRRR. K EHET HEEESENERER, MAWER I
FESHNHXFAE, RELFHFEBRARE. BE2017F
K, EERNREINREWEDZNENEBEAERL ; EEIMNEE

RO1T. REIFARL. ERFEARL. AILIFRRL.

HHOBRTHEERERRRESERSERAE, L&EEMEH
M. W35, DIRERE. BATE. RAEME. REME
Z2. RSRY. BEHELREENHERLERT. ﬁHjEIfEﬁ
IROEHTIBOENERLENBRER, “—HF—B 2g. Bir
FREMEERIEAF, Bk XUk F NI “ERE" AFRE
ZTEISE,

The Export-Import Bank of China is a state-funded and state-owned
policy bank with the status of an independent legal entity. It is a bank
directly under the leadership of the State Council and dedicated to
supporting China’s foreign trade, investment and international economic
cooperation. With the Chinese government’s credit support, the Bank
plays a crucial role in promoting steady economic growth and structural
adjustment, supporting foreign trade, and implementing the “Going
Global” strategy. It is committed to reinforcing financial support to key
sectors and weak links in the Chinese economy to ensure sustainable
and healthy economic and social development. By the end of 2017,
the Bank has 31 domestic branches and one domestic representative
office in Hong Kong, four overseas institutions, namely, the Paris Branch,
Representative Office for Southern and Eastern Africa, St. Petersburg
Representative Office, and Representative Office for Northern and
Western Africa.

The Bank’s main mandate is to facilitate national development strategies,
and build a policy bank which has clear-cut market positioning,
well-defined business portfolio, unique functions, sufficient capital,
good governance, strict internal control, safe operation, high quality
service and sustainable development capability. Its financial support
goes to foreign trade, cross-border investment, the Belt and Road
Initiative, international industrial capacity and equipment manufacturing
cooperation, science and technology, cultural industry, “going global”
endeavors of small and medium enterprises, and the building of an
open economy.
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LIE=peled

Business Scope

@D) tAsz ot ZHCENBRAERMI RS “EHE" MEHOEHA. PBNKARS, SHO
TROTTMOTIOIGN (e gs #OEH. WIVERBTRER. BARARR. FERMEMERRANE
HMORBERS ;

IMEES BB E R ETR

Special loans designated by the State Council;

DIESMNEBFHAEFERNEEER (FER) LSFH=LMERAR
MEEHN ;

On-lending loans (donations) from foreign governments and international

financial institutions whose risks are undertaken by the Bank as well as related ()
Renminbi counterpart loans;

R IEE I F

Deposit taking from credit customers;

RITEME

Issuance of financial bonds;

NIBERIMEENSE LS ;
Domestic and international settlement service and
foreign exchange sale and purchase;

DIBRK. EAIE. BERESHMAXNRAZH
#Hll s

Other forms of trade finance, including letter of
guarantee, letter of credit and forfeiting;

DEEWINABIAROZIL TS ;

Entrusted loans related to foreign trade;

MBS AZERBHERI S ;

Guarantees related to foreign trade;

DIRERAERINCLSS ;

Approved foreign exchange business;

FH=, REZZMABEGRS

Bond trading (or on a commission basis) and underwriting;

MERNFE. FRIES ;

Inter-bank borrowing and lending and balances with banks;
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Short-term, mid-term and long-term loans approved for foreign trade and the “Going
Global” endeavors, including export credit, import credit, loans for offshore contracts
and overseas investment, Chinese government concessional loans and preferential
export buyer’s credit;

ZESHRRTI S ESENRERNE M S

And other businesses approved by the banking regulatory authority under the State Councn
RIEFAEMERUTF LA FRBIUE A RER ;
Equny investment and leasing business through subsndlary

companies as duly approved,

BN TR IRITERACEERNEE AR

FIRYIRITILSS
Banking operations of overseas branches permitted by local
laws and with the authorization of the Bank;

HRHESINREA T ;
Organizing or participating in syndicated loans;

AV S5 RIRIARSS ;5

Corporate financial advisory services;

HEFEESLS ;

Asset-backed securitization;

EE, REBEXEMITES
Trading in financial derivatives and/or on a
commission basis;

RIS AR S ; HHORITERAES BRI
Agency collection and payment, and insurance agency; _
SR, FRFPRELZEE

7, FRUSEE.

PSR R SIEH We look forward to
Bill acceptance and discount; establishing extensive
contact and expanding
cooperation with friends in
NEBS2RISHEXNEERE. 8. 1TE. WIELS ; the financial, economic and

Credit record investigation, consultation, evaluation and witness services
related to finance;

trade sectors both at home
and abroad.
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Yl B4R
Operational Highlights
F" 20174, EHMR, ERENERMAST, #HHOETREEORET LR
ﬁﬁﬁg B, EEWMTNRESHLRESR, BEHMHVEER, RREDRINDNE, B
MRREF SR, BENSRIEERE—SEA, TREERMK. THTEEI
3[55? F. RUREIN SN EESEFRT EERMNTIE, NMEHEFHTETRERIE
TR AR
FRRAINEF BH TE—E, HEORITISERMEEEREFSSE, BE017ER, RRINAR
#2373597 5 B AATI373591Z 75

In 2017, under the leadership of the CPC Central Committee and the State Council, the
Bank remained committed to the guiding principle of expanding business operation
while maintaining stable performance, acted upon the new development philosophy,
paid greater attention to risk prevention and control, kept focused on business
development and worked proactively to advance both internal and external reform. The
Bank’s role as a policy-based financial institution was thus further strengthened and
it played an important role in serving national strategies, supporting the real economy
and deepening institutional reforms and made positive contribution to China’s steady
social and economic development.

In 2017, the Bank’s business maintained the momentum of sound growth. The year-end
on-balance-sheet and off-balance-sheet asset totaled RMB3735.9 billion.




GFR_NEG QR_Non-confidential_Appendix G.24_China Export Import Bank

2017

THE EXPORT-IMPORT BANK OF CHINA / ANNUAL REPORT 2017 / 35

XJ IR 55 BT K
Foreign Trade Loans

WHRZERBIEHEORITEATFAREMY, BTFXHERERERASIEIING
KK (EBRGHMKX) 28, NEFR. FSNRANIEDNER, SEH
ORZERMAOR S R FARIAFREN638.51127T, LLFEXIEINE6.99127T0

Foreign trade loans, which include export trade loans and import trade loans, are
provided to the Bank’s clients to support trade of merchandize, labor and technology
between China and foreign countries or regions (including Hong Kong, Macao
and Taiwan). At year-end, the outstanding balance of foreign trade loans stood at
RMB963.851 billion, a year-on-year increase of RMB6.699 billion.

hd

FARIGARIN

9638.511zx

412 166.99
27t

B0 1278, %
Unit: RMB100 million, %

e 24 Bz 1818(%)
Loan Facility Outséa?dmg dAnnual increase/ Annual increase/
alance ecrease(amount)  decrease (percentage)
AE Hm BT B A
#z@g\féggds Loans 9465.83 59.95 0.64
1L S 2
E)Enmsﬁ?rmE?port of Goods 4175.63 360.27 9.44
= =S
Eiff@lﬂ?}sv Credit 2504.31 156.29 6.66
TS
gEOﬁEBLEyZ\rS’ Credit 949.80 133.11 16.30
smms 72153 70.86 10.89
S 15 W Sk
ﬁanf??)ﬁ?port of Goods 5290.20 -300.32 -5.37
£z 67 1S £
'?%;ij\in )g\gr):/ices Loans 172.68 7.04 4.25
Az AR
E)Engff)rmg\port of Services 108.05 5.73 5.60
= =S
ggo%[jggi:\'s’ Credit 75.12 22.14 41.79
ggo%tﬁBu%/gs’ Credit / / /
%iiﬂl:fnance 32.94 -16.40 -33.25
ﬁgnﬂfiﬁixport of Services 64.63 1.31 2.06
XYEMR 7 BTRR — 66,99 00

Foreign Trade Loans

A BTTOTENRSAZERGITORHITTIRE, SRSAZRDAZ NN, AMESRESFISH WHRZEH BEE “BAWINFKR

SRR o

Note: The Bank readjusted its calculation of trade in services loans in 2017, shifting trade in services working capital loans and other lease

factoring business from foreign trade loans to loans for supporting greater openness.
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= Overseas Investment Loans

SOMERYRBIEE L QIRTHRREANIINSEEIMEB LT E (EFAEETR) Bl
REHN, BFEFRI (EBREHMK) RAMNETR. FRIHRT2521.24127T, b
FARERR EAHEIN164.6312 7%,

2521.24¢ 5%

Eb F#)38I0164.63127T Overseas investment loans are provided to Chinese funded companies (including

share-holding companies) that are registered overseas to support their overseas
investment (including in Hong Kong, Macao and Taiwan). At year-end, the outstanding
balance of overseas investment loans was RMB252.124 billion, a year-on-year increase
of RMB16.463 billion.

B4 : 1278, %
Unit: RMB100 million, %
- REL =) HEIE(%)
=] . ) :
- Outstanding Annual increase/ Annual increase/
Loan Facility
Balance decrease(amount)  decrease (percentage)
¥ v n:ﬂﬁ/ﬂ_fh
IR ETR 194.62 74.59 62.14
Indirect Investment Loans
I'L:K'{i\élz‘h
E%&J‘*“ 2326.62 90.05 4.03
Direct Investment Loans
IR TN
Green Field Investment loans 1011.01 48.03 4.99
HEHIA TR
M&A 1315.61 42.01 3.30
X IMG R BT
= 2521.24 164.63 6.99

Overseas Investment Loans
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International Cooperation Loans

SN ERFEEH HORITEE A REHRN, ATHRESRIIMNERTXEA.
TR ENEREWVAREGE, URXFHRETCLASREIMNZRTENENR

o FEREIARENT567.491270, LbEMIEINT751.99127T0

International cooperation loans are provided to clients to support their cooperation with
governments of foreign countries or regions, financial institutions and companies with
sovereign guarantee. The loans are also provided to Chinese companies for conducting
overseas contracting projects. The year-end outstanding balance of international
cooperation loans was RMB756.749 billion, a year-on-year increase of RMB75.199

2017

ERERRT
1567.49¢%
LI INT51.9912 7T

billion.
B 12T, %
Unit: RMB100 million, %
- REN EE 4T 1 (%)
=] ) : :
. Outstanding Annual increase/ Annual increase/
Loan Facility
Balance decrease (amount)  decrease (percentage)
4 (=pesrEo
A7t _ 6380.03 752.25 13.37
Loans for Overseas Contracting
EFR =S 1ELTR
Loans for International Sovereign 450.23 3.90 0.87
Cooperation
E STERR
e A - . 535.10 -83.45 -13.49
Loans for Financial Institution Cooperation
L b
On-Lending 63.00 -0.02 -0.02
HAth sy
Other Loans 139.13 79.31 132.58
X\ A 4“va
U o 7567.49 751.99 11.03

International Cooperation Loans
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Loans for Supporting Greater Openness

BRI RREE#HHORITEREAZTARMEYN, BTXRHREZFR
&, XFHEATWRSNINTHIZE. RAFEEOENBNE TR = RN

FRETRM B8, ERERATO040.88127T, HLETIHMN2643.2812 75

9040.881z%

EL AL 0264328 Apart from the afore-mentioned three types of loans, the Bank also provides loans to
127t domestic clients to support national economic development, boost the openness of

their businesses, and enhance their export and import capacity. By the end of 2017,
the outstanding balance of loans for supporting greater openness was RMB904.088
billion, a year-on-year increase of RMB264.328 billion.

B 1278 %
Unit: RMB100 million, %
- REL EbFE 4] E1E (%)
=] . : :
. Outstanding Annual increase/ Annual increase/
Loan Facility
Balance decrease (amount)  decrease (percentage)
AT ZR BN
Loans for Transformation and Upgrading saieze 436.99 14.69
TREIMR TR
Loans for Energy Conservation and 44412 228.36 105.84
Environmental Protection
N4 > Ry =
el eaE A 217.56 29.15 15.47
Loans for Agricultural Industrialization
LS =
AR 2855.06 963.74 50.96
Loans for Infrastructure
TRFFRN S =l TR % Y %
Loans for Tourism and Cultural Industry
Pl R BT
Loans for Industrial Relocation 7 7 4
= 2111.91 985.04 87.41
Other Loans ' ' )
BAX i SHAE
PO St 9040.88 2643.28 41.32

Loans for Supporting Greater Openness
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Concessional Loan and Preferential Export Buyer’s
Credit

HEORITRTEBMEENERIMEBEERMLBHORXRSELE (B WA 5
) BIEMT. 20174, HHORIT WK BTRUSERFRFNREFRIEK, SRT
RFERENRERA, MHE—FNENARKES AARTPEREE. EFNMNHEE
KRB R REE T RN E M,

SEHERZERL “—H R BN =W BirRNEEFSEFSEER
BARBOBAOBEILF. WSEBERE. Bl I Al JEM. HE. At
XO0ZMER. TEXFBI. BE. B, KHIFEMIRBRRMAENEIRES
H, ExREPLAERPEXSAERANE, RSIMEE, MREKERE, RSE5TH
FRERET

Designated by the Chinese Government to implement the Chinese Government
Concessional Loan and Preferential Export Buyer’s Credit, the Bank worked to ensure
steady growth of the two concessional facilities with an impressive increase in asset
quality, thus contributing to stronger strategic partnerships between China and other
developing countries based on mutual trust, mutual benefit and common development.

The Bank provided financial services to facilitate China’s major development strategies,
including the Belt and Road Initiative, the building of railway, highway and regional
aviation networks and industrialization in Africa, and international industrial capacity
and equipment manufacturing cooperation. The Bank’s financial services cover over 90
countries in the ASEAN, South Asia, Central Asia, West Asia, Africa, Latin America and
the South Pacific regions. The Bank financed projects for building infrastructure in such
fields as electric power, telecommunication, transportation and water conservancy as
well as the export of complete sets of equipment from China. By doing so the Bank aims
to help other developing countries improve their investment environment, raise local
people’s livelihood, enhance connectivity and strengthen self-development capabilities.
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SMNEI AT K2 [ Fr & RS 53 SR %L 51
On-lending Loans from Foreign Governments and
International Financial Institutions

HHORITEASPEBRRFRE RSN ERERRL T, BE2017ER, KXW
REN168.9312% 7T, BT MEASERFIRDEN.

20174, BRER “GE. B FMAIENLSHH, BINRESHRRIPR
% BFEEFLLRRE. EMRERRFMENLN, RRUVSKAZFTHR. HF
FLIORETERIE, NMRERE. REPARMXEFHNLERBRE T RRFE
A MIRBRESCERTERAIRSR, SIEEFSRMIATREER, RBRYEHRUTIER
HEHMERNEIERNBTNRBERLS ; KOARERBRERLS, ARRRERE
XFBERBERBMOTHERA. XBIRENERERFHO,

B, #HORTERAVIMEBRFERENMNERERIAANER. BE. L&
P = BE @RS EE. AT, BAH. RE. R=. BAFIL. HEL.
SEC AR BER. BE. MRFEE. Rt ARE. IEA. RE. HRE X
E. wHRET. WHFRRT. ERKRART. tRARES. WRAES. WR
B, HUAPMERMeMEFERIIE. MEEBRE2EHISNE. BBAK. BEHNITL
85,
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The Bank is a major on-lender of loans from foreign governments and international
financial institutions. By the end of 2017, the outstanding balance of on-lending loans
stood at USD15.893 billion, indicating a steady growth of asset size.

According to the government’s guiding principle of making good use of foreign
funds, the Bank on-lent loans to support a number of livelihood projects in areas
of environmental protection and education. Projects covered in such sectors as
environmental protection, higher education and infrastructure. The Bank played an
important role in improving people’s livelihood and promoting social and economic
development in central and western China. It made active efforts to implement the
national policy of energy efficiency and emission reduction by on-lending preferential
loans from international financial institutions. Moreover, the Bank developed its own
green credit facilities for energy efficiency, emission reduction and new energy sectors.
The Bank also expanded its commercial loan on-lending business to use low-cost funds
for importing advanced technologies, key equipment and important energy resources.

By the end of 2017, the Bank had on-lent loans provided by 24 foreign governments and
six international financial institutions, including Japan, Germany, Israel, the Netherlands,
Austria, Spain, France, Portugal, Italy, Sweden, Poland, Australia, Norway, Finland,
Denmark, Kuwait, the Republic of Korea, Saudi Arabia, Switzerland, Luxembourg,
Canada, the United Kingdom, Belgium, the United States, the World Bank, the Asian
Development Bank, the Nordic Investment Bank, the Nordic Development Fund, the
European Investment Fund, and OPEC Fund for International Development. Projects
were carried out in 36 provinces, autonomous regions, municipalities and cities
specifically designated in the state plan.
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= Trade Finance

20174, HHORTHIEBEMEE. RK. RHFH151636.16123% 7T,
HApEPREEMEE LI $51061.0212F T, REF128.7812F . RZMR NS
EHDEEFLER. 446.3612%E7T, RIET BIFARE L, BE2017EEK, #HOBTRESMEELS
RE BZEA LS £ H619.34Z %75

1636.161z%5%

HHORITRZ SRS BHE~meH, TERARSKE, E%F —F—
B, BIRRA. BONIREAG. BiRTtMEEFHESFEERMENEN, —75
EUHNERREFSAFIRNENARRZED) ; 53— A ERIERESEMEX
BEXTFTREREREWS. MRKREA LS. REMAWSEFERFH, 2017FNE
RIBRWSFEILLIEK22.78%, REMAWSFALLEERK, ROKETERHINR
EliRmEF. RARELFRISE S ENBERMTIREEER.

#HORTESIAE PRI RO, RBRSKT, AEFF KK, RIER
F&EX, A&7 “HONRE". "BRE" . “BER Fransk, NERFEFHE
MEUBGZEIRSS 5 o

HEORITRAZ SR SRR “KF” BRI, BINERSEREHL, BRAS
MRS REEEZFT, HERETERINL. BRARMEENZTEERER, HRF

BMEE,

In 2017, the Bank conducted USD163.616 billion of international settlement, letter
of guarantee and trade finance transactions. The business volume of international
settlement and foreign exchange purchase and sale stood at USD106.102 billion,
letters of guarantee USD12.878 billion, and trade finance transactions USD44.636
billion. By the end of 2017, the outstanding balance of trade finance credit-line business
registered USD61.934 billion.

In conducting trade finance business, the Bank concentrated its efforts on introducing
new products and raising service quality. While supporting key projects in fields
including the Belt and Road Initiative, overseas investment, offshore contracting, and
international industrial capacity and equipment manufacturing cooperation, the Bank
also provided financing support to medium- and small-sized businesses in ways such
as supply chain financing to help them grow. In addition, the Bank actively implemented
the policies set by the State Council and relevant government authorities to develop
factoring, receivables financing and insurance policy loans. The year-on-year growth of

factoring business was 22.78%, and the insurance policy loan also saw marked growth.
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This way, the Bank made full use of its role as a policy bank to promote the steady
pick-up and growth of foreign trade, and the building of an open economy.

While ensuring compliance with regulations, the Bank paid great attention to raising
service quality and improving customer experience through innovation. Products like the
combination of refactoring with two-factor export factoring, government guarantee-bank
finance insurance, bank-commercial factoring company factoring were developed to
meet customer demand and tailored package solutions were provided to key customers.

The Bank’s trade finance business caters to real need. By conducting strict background
check, we ensure that the capital and service go to the real economy. In the meantime,
we operate in strict compliance with regulatory requirements regarding foreign
exchange and cross-border Renminbi flows.
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Capital Market Operations
REFE
Fund Raising
- 20174, ENERSTENHHIIE, HEORTHE—FNRACHEAUMNZ AL
@2' B, £ESMHPIFRSEIRITATRE, MMEHTHTR. BR. WTLKBEME
= ARBH. B, BUHORTE mﬁﬂkﬁIW@% BOZH “FieE” BshHA
WHIEXHRFLTOHE, HHEERTPRERECEELADSEBEZERCMUGS
SERTEBRNARTE | PENRAZBRBEWLS 'LL%&ﬁIMﬁEméﬁ&ﬁAﬁﬁ@@%ﬂu%,
#5449 577 ?ﬁﬁﬁLﬁDﬁﬁ@@,—m—%”ﬁELm>ﬁﬂ HORITERBRENDE “E
HE", BBERRAASSEE “—F—R HEHE,

20174, HHORTAITERNARTHESHFS449.51270, WHRERZFICEESGR
REREIFEN2017EEFEGES T “MBLITINHE,

20174, HHORTHE—FMAIBINERVFNIE, 2FEEIEIINEITAIT44125E
ToiRZE M 25.5128% m%#o

In 2017, in the face of complicated market environment, the Bank endeavored to
manage its liabilities in a more delicate and professional way, and drew up fund raising
plans according to market environment, which helped ensure stable and healthy
development of the market.

The Bank was the first to distribute the first bond on the very day of the introduction
of the Bond Connect. It was an innovation in our bond issuance practice and also a
successful attempt to realize the bond distribution and cross-border clearing agreement
reached between the China Central Depository & Clearing Co., Ltd. (CCDC) and the
Hong Kong Monetary Authority’s Central Money Market Unit (CMU). Through the Bond
Connect, the Bank managed to issue green bonds to investors worldwide in order
to support green BRI projects, introduce its green agency bond to the international
market, and encourage international investors to get involved in green BRI projects
and share its benefits.

In 2017, the Bank issued Renminbi-denominated bonds worth 544.95 billion in the
domestic inter-bank market. The Bank was awarded the Excellent Bond Issuer of the
Year by CCDC.

Also in 2017, the Bank issued 4.4 billion of US dollar-denominated bonds and 2.55
billion of Euro-denominated bonds in the international market, which was an attempt

to further expand overseas funding raising.
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Capital Operatlon and Management
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As the central bank’s primary dealer and bond market maker, the Bank conducted over
RMB17 trillion of bond and currency transactions in 2017.

In conducting capital operation and management, high priority was placed on avoiding
negative impacts caused by market fluctuation. By optimizing portfolio and steadily
enlarging transaction volume, the Bank earned unprecedented returns in 2017. The
Bank also worked to establish an international bond investment platform, explore
business opportunities in emerging markets, and fully leverage its policy-based role to
push forward Renminbi internationalization and implement the Belt and Road Initiative.
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Debt Obligation Risk Management Service for Clients
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In 2017, the Bank continued to adhere to its “Customer First” philosophy, paid more
attention to the management of its client’'s exchange rate and interest rate risks, and
actively carried out training sessions, research and study tours and workshops to help
its clients effectively mitigate risks arising from market fluctuation. The Bank thus did a
good job in building its brand in exchange rate and interest rate risk management. The
Bank also endeavored to optimize its product mix, develop new products, and extend
its business coverage, with the aim to provide clients with all-round financial services
combining loans, trade finance and capital market operations. As a result, the annual
volume, number and returns of transactions all reached record high.

In 2017, the Bank for the first time did New Zealand dollar and Australian dollar spot
exchange transactions and Euro optional forward exchange transactions with its clients
to support their “going global” endeavor. In addition, the Bank made breakthroughs in
Renminbi against foreign currency swap and option business, and introduced Renminbi
combined option product to cater to customer needs.
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Bond Underwriting
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In 2017, the Bank actively dealt with the dilemma of high coupon rate and low borrowing
willingness in the bond market, and pushed forward its bond underwriting business in
a steady manner. It carried out close cooperation with its corporate clients and helped
them expand financing channels and reduce financing cost. Throughout the year, the
Bank underwrote 22 issues of bond with a total amount of RMB27.3 billion.

E 7 & AR
International Credit Rating

#HHORT B RASREFNEIFRITH TR, HA, BEREAERSQF
WRAA, TRBENRE ; EERAEITRNA+, TRERENRE ; BEEH
WRBERATFRNA+, WRRENRE. ERWRYSPEENFELE .

The Bank is rated by three major international rating agencies, namely, Moody’s,
Standard & Poor’s and Fitch. Moody’s rating of the Bank is A1 with stable outlook,
Standard & Poor’s, A+ with stable outlook, and Fitch, A+ with stable outlook. All these
ratings are the same as China’s sovereign ratings.

] @

EF'EIEE*X & o 1T
China’s Sovereign Ratings iﬁ%ﬁmiﬁﬁ
BB RERS AT
! ) A1l A1l
Moody'’s Investors Service
TREE RSB AL s
Standard & Poor’s
BEEHITFAERAT
A+ A+

Fitch Ratings
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Major Projects

XF R R B
Supporting the Belt and Road Initiative

FERIEARFDE
China-Maldives Friendship Bridge
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China-Maldives Friendship Bridge, the most important bridge connecting islands of Maldives and a key project of the
Belt and Road Initiative, is designed and built with Chinese standard. It effectively improves the living and transport
conditions on Male Island and lays the foundation for city function expansion and economic take-off in the Maldives.
It also helps local people realize their long-cherished dream of having a bridge and deepens friendship between
China and the Maldives.
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Doraleh Multi-Purpose Port and Livestock
Terminal in Djibouti

HrE=FEile R AREKETR
Extension of Southern Expressway in Sri
Lanka
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As an important country along the route of the 21st-
century Maritime Silk Road, Djibouti has one of the
major international freight shipping lines connecting
Asia, Africa and Europe. Doraleh Multi-purpose Port
and Livestock Terminal is so far the largest and the
most modernized port built by Chinese companies in
Northeast Africa. This project will increase Djibouti port's
shipping and overall operation capabilities and promote
regional economic development.

FE=FREISEQBERETNEBHE=FEF
BENERBNAREELR, ZNERNER[EEINEH
B FEERHEIR S YN EBIE RER, RAET
MABOMRAZ X ZEEEMNARER, RERME
W —NMHEYMRERRR, NHE-—FPAEHRFE=+F
REWER, HHTHINEASFEEEEE X,

The Extension of Southern Expressway project is an
important part of Sri Lanka’s national road development
plan. This project well connects Colombo, capital
of Sri Lanka and Hambantota Port and it will, upon
completion, facilitate transportation and personnel
exchanges between the two major ports and trade zones
and advance the building of the Colombo-Hambantota
logistics system. It will also significantly improve the
investment environment in Sri Lanka and further promote
the China-Sri Lanka economic and trade relations.
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Supporting Internatlonal Industrial
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BREIXATkETE
Mombasa-Nairobi Standard Gauge
Railway in Kenya
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Budapest-Belgrade Railway
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The Mombasa-Nairobi Railway is a hallmark project
of China-Africa industrial capacity cooperation. It is
the biggest infrastructure investment project in Kenya
ever since its independence. The 480-kilometre-long
standard gauge railway adopts the Chinese standard.
The successful implementation of this project promotes
the export of China’s complete railway industrial chain
and it also showcases China speed, China quality, and
China solutions as well as the strength of China-Kenya
partnership.

QWERBRMER “—F—8 BUNEENEEKE
BOEMIE, BEFEREERNBIE S, ZM
BBVIRF SR, AOREE DRt X AR E
KBS, 1B AREN, BENT Bt EHPRL
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The Budapest-Belgrade Railway is a flagship project
which aligns the Belt and Road Initiative with connectivity
development in Europe, and it is also China’s first railway
project in Europe. This project, if well implemented,
will boost regional infrastructure development and
connectivity, improve the lives of the local people,
deepen industrial capacity cooperation between China
and Europe, and achieve win-win results.
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Maputo Ka Tembe Bridge and Related
Link Roads in Mozambique
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Jatigede Dam in Indonesia
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The Maputo Ka Tembe Bridge and Related Link Roads
Project is a landmark project in Mozambique. It includes
the building of the Maputo Ka Tembe bridge and link
roads to the border with South Africa, with a total length
of 181 kilometers. After completion it will be the largest
long-span suspension bridge in Africa, connecting the
capital Maputo and the region of Ka Tembe. This project
will go a long way in promoting economic development
of Mozambique and beyond.

ENE R A MERBAINME L TENEfmMES,
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The Jatigede Dam, located in West Java Province of
Indonesia, is a symbol of China-Indonesia friendly
relations in the new era. The dam helps tackle water
shortages in the drought season and provides irrigation
water for about 90,000 hectares of farmland. More than
one million people will directly benefit from this project.
The building of Jatigede Dam showcases China’s
sincerity and goodwill to work with countries around the
world to pursue common development and prosperity.
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PARPLEEMER38000M AW F MmAGII B
38,000dwt Stainless Steel Chemical and Oil Product Tanker by Hudong-Zhonghua Shipbuilding
(Group) Co.,Ltd.
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The 38,000dwt stainless steel chemical and oil product tanker produced by Hudong-Zhonghua Shipbuilding (Group)
Co.,Ltd. is currently one of the most advanced stainless steel chemical tankers in the world, and is also an energy-
saving and environmental friendly vessel with varieties of high technology. The vessel is capable of providing flexible
and efficient transport service with a cargo capacity of 46,000 cubic meters and 43 duplex stainless steel cargo
tanks with independent cargo handling system. It is another important breakthrough in China’s shipbuilding industry.
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Supporting the “Going Global” Endeavors of Chinese Companies

BEFHEFAE ZHHAE
The Geely Auto Plant for Passenger Car Production in Belarus Phase Il
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The project is an important fruit of international industrial capacity cooperation and a successful endeavor of the
Chinese companies to go global. It has helped develop the automobile industry in Belarus, promote its economic
development and create jobs. It has also facilitated the export of Chinese brands, technologies, standards and
equipments, which lays the foundation for Chinese automobile brands to enter into the Eastern European market.
Furthermore, it marks a new height of economic, trade and industrial capacity cooperation between China and Belarus.
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XCMG Machinery Complete Set of
Equipment and High-tech Product Export

EEERARATSRALKFE TH
Jinko Solar’'s Factory Construction in
Malaysia
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The project not only facilitates the export of hoisting
machinery, pavement construction machinery, and basic
parts of machinery product made by XCMG Machinery,
but also enables the company to build a global network
covering 177 countries and regions. Through supporting
the project, the Bank played a positive role in shaping
XCMG into a world-renowned machinery company and
enhanced the overall development and competitiveness
of the construction machinery industry in China.

1A REEERERABBEIKMTH KRB Z
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Jinko Solar is a world leading photovoltaic company.
Jinko’s successful set-up of a factory in Malaysia has
facilitated its international PV market expansion, and
raised its market competitiveness. The project also
contributes to the growth of China-Malaysia economic
and trade cooperation, job creation in the local market,
and the development of photovoltaic industry in Malaysia
and in Southeast Asia at large.



GFR_NEG QR_Non-confidetial, &pendix Gi24. Cina Fxnatt AEBBQ{E@Z?!;

SEFXEmEARE

Supporting Balanced Regional Development

EBB=KNBXERRTIIAE

The Construction of the Three Harbor Areas in Shanghai
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The Shanghai Harbor is located at the crossing of the “golden waterway” and “golden coast”. It is both a vital river-
ocean link between the Yangtze River and the 21st Century Maritime Silk Road, and the world’s largest comprehensive
harbor in terms of cargo throughput. The project’'s smooth implementation can help improve Shanghai Harbor’s
international competitiveness and service quality, and is of great significance for building an international shipping
center and an open economy in Shanghai.
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Chongqing Jiangbei International Airport East
Terminal and the Third Runway
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The project is one of China’s major 13th Five-Year Plan
construction projects and is also a major infrastructure
project in Chongging Municipality. Upon completion,
Chongging’s Jiangbei International Airport will be the first
in central and western China to have three terminals and
three runways in place. The full operation of the airport
can further enable Chongging to become an international
logistics hub in the hinterland, and boost economic and
social development of Chongging and its surrounding
regions.

hEFEISRR AR
Western China Science and Technology
Innovation Harbor
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The Western China Science and Technology Innovation
Harbor is a national-level project jointly constructed
by the Ministry of Education and Shaanxi Provincial
Government. The project, once completed, will
substantially increase the overall capacity and
openness of the innovation harbor, and promote regional
development. By helping the innovation harbor take the
lead in technology innovation, educational reform and
environmental protection in western China, this project
will generate tangible economic and social benefits in
the region.
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and Upgrading
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Shenzhen BGI Industrial Adjustment and
Upgrading Project
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G6 Foldable LTPS-AMOLED Display Panel
Project
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Shenzhen BGI was established to carry out the
International Human Genome Project and it is now one
of the largest human genome research and development
institutes in the world. The Bank’s financial support
has helped enhance the institute’s research capacity,
promote industrial upgrading and ensure the institute’s
international and diversified operation. The project
also enables the formation of an industry-concentrated
and competitive biological industry base and will be
conducive to Shenzhen’s industrial restructuring and the
import and export of biological technologies.
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The project aims to build the first advanced production
line that focuses on the sixth generation foldable LTPS-
AMOLED display panel. The panel can be widely used
in smart phones, wearable equipment production and
VR technology. The project will effectively increase the
self-sufficiency rate of high-end medium- and small-
sized panel in China and enhance the international
competitiveness of Chinese brands.
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Putting in place a comprehensive risk management framework

In 2017, the Bank worked to put in place a comprehensive risk management framework, improved risk
management techniques and explored more ways to manage risks, resulting in enhanced capacity for
comprehensive risk management.

The Bank endeavored to improve its risk appetite indicators, and made sure that risk appetite would play
a bigger role in guiding the Bank’s overall business operation and risk management.

Fresh headway was made in advancing the internal rating framework, improving the internal rating models,
and expanding the application of internal rating results.

The Bank continued to strengthen the allocation, management and performance appraisal of economic
capital, and established a capital-centered business management system.

A dual-track risk reporting mechanism was set up and more efforts were made to explore vertical
management of the Bank’s line of risk management.

Reinforcing control over various types of risks with priority given to credit risk
The Bank made new ground in tightening risk quantification management, with special focus on credit risk
warning and treatment so that risk would be managed in a more scrupulous way.

Greater attention was paid to managing risk related to financial facilities supporting the Chinese companies’
‘going global’ endeavors, implementing country risk exposure limits, developing new ways to conduct in-
depth evaluation of targeted countries, and standardizing the process of country risk monitoring and warning.

Solid steps were taken to enhance market risk management, improve transaction structure and capital
efficiency, perform proactive liability management, expand investment channels, and find better ways to
manage foreign exchange risk.

The Bank conducted research on prudential regulation, comparative study on international policy financial
institutions, capital management and capital adequacy ratio monitoring and kept in close communication
with the regulatory authorities to make them better understand the Bank’s goals and aspirations before the
Regulation on the Export-Import Bank of China was released by CBRC in November 2017. The Regulation
must be strictly observed to ensure compliance with relevant laws and regulations and steady and
sustainable growth of the Bank’s business.

Taking multiple measures to enhance internal control, compliance and auditing effectiveness

Multiple measures were taken to introduce and nurture a compliance culture in the Bank by raising
compliance awareness and regulating the behaviors and practices of the staff in accordance with relevant
rules and regulations.

In pressing ahead with institutional building, the Bank worked to make various regulations more systematic,
efficient, consistent with regulatory rules and guidelines, suited to the Bank’s own conditions and user-friendly
and moved quickly to adapt to new regulatory requirements.

Efforts were also made to improve the Bank’s internal control evaluation system, reinforce compliance
management, strengthen operational risk management, and hold people accountable for irregularities and
malpractices.

Strenuous efforts were made to forestall and control financial crime risk and enhance capacity to fight
money laundering.

Since audit and evaluation, as the third line of defense, plays a role of re-supervision and re-evaluation, the
Bank gave full play to the role of audit and evaluation in the course of conducting risk management and
internal control. Greater efforts were also made to raise audit effectiveness by carrying out on-site and off-
site checks as well as regular and special auditing, particularly on overseas loans.
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International Cooperation
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In 2017, the Bank actively participated in major diplomatic events hosted by China,
including the Belt and Road Forum for International Cooperation (BRF). Focusing on
fulfilling its mission, the Bank further deepened exchanges and practical cooperation
with other countries, and worked in a phased manner to improve the layout of its
overseas institutions with clear priorities.
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The Belt and Road Forum for International Cooperation
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BRICS Xiamen Summit
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2017

The Bank gave full play to its role as a
major policy financial institution mandated
for the implementation of the Belt and Road
Initiative to help make BRF successful. The
number of BRF deliverables contributed
by the Bank ranked the first among all the
domestic financial institutions. Chairman
Hu Xiaolian and President Liu Liange were
invited to the BRF opening ceremony and
high-level plenary sessions. Chairman Hu
Xiaolian shared views about strengthening
cooperation to promote financial connectivity
at the Parallel Session on Financial
Connectivity.

In September, Chairman Hu Xiaolian was
invited to the BRICS Business Forum held
on the sidelines of BRICS Xiamen Summit,
and delivered a speech at the panel themed
“Financial Cooperation and Development”.
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In November, Chairman Hu Xiaolian visited the Lao PDR. In the
presence of the two heads of state of China and the Lao PDR,
Chairman Hu signed loan agreements on hydropower station project
and power transmission and distribution project with the Ministry of
Economics and Finance of the Lao PDR. During the visit, Chairman
Hu made on-site visits to the landmark projects financed by the Bank,
such as the China-Laos Railway and the Laos No. 1 communications
satellite.

In November, President Liu Liange visited the Philippines. In the
presence of the two heads of state of China and the Philippines,
President Liu signed financial cooperation agreements on irrigation
and dam projects with the Department of Finance of the Philippines.
The signing of the agreements helped further China-Philippines
practical cooperation on the Belt and Road Initiative, strengthen
bilateral economic cooperation, and promote stability and peaceful
development of the region as a whole.
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From late October to early November, the
Bank successfully held the Senior Executive
Training Program for China Eximbank’s
Major Cooperative Partners. Participants
included representatives from partner
countries, international organizations and
international financial institutions. With
thematic discussions, cultural visits and field
trips, the program produced satisfactory
results. It represents the initiative taken by
the Bank to implement China’s vision to
conduct cooperation with foreign countries
and build a quality platform for sharing
knowledge and expertise. The program also
serves as a good platform for deepening
practical cooperation between the Bank and
its key cooperative partners.

In November, Chairman Hu Xiaolian attended
the AEBF Annual Meeting in Australia. She
made proposals for export credit agencies to
work together to promote regional trade, and
signed the general text of the Framework
Agreement on Credit Line among the AEBF
Members and the Membership Protocol for
Admitting the New Member of AEBF.
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In 2017, the Bank continued cooperation with multilateral financial institutions and
international organizations. During the BRF held in May, the Bank signed the Joint
Statement on Promoting Sustainable Industrial Development in the Countries along the
Routes of the Belt and Road with United Nations Industrial Development Organization.
In June, the Bank signed a Memorandum of Understanding on Financial Cooperation
with the Export-Import Bank of Korea, and Development Bank of Mongolia. In July,
the Bank signed a Memorandum of Understanding with the Caribbean Development
Bank, co-organized the Sino-Latin America Cooperation High-Level Seminar with the
Development Bank of Latin America, which was hosted by the Ministry of Finance and
Ministry of Commerce of China. In November, the Bank signed the loan agreements
with the Eastern and Southern African Trade and Development Bank. In the course
of the year, representatives of the Bank attended the annual meetings of the Asian
Development Bank, the African Development Bank, the African Export-Import Bank and

other multilateral financial institutions.
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The Bank continued to strengthen the mutually beneficial cooperation with its
correspondent banks and expanded its overseas network. The Bank established
correspondent banking relations with head offices and branches of 31 banks in
2017. By the end of year, the Bank (including its Paris Branch) had altogether 1,426
correspondent banks in over 148 countries and regions.
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Social Responsibility
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In 2017, the Bank actively pursued the vision of innovative, coordinated, green,
and open development that benefits all, and made the best of its policy-based
financing to support priority areas and weak links at critical periods. By serving
the real economy, promoting coordinated regional development, enhancing
social equity and developing green finance, the Bank made positive contribution
to securing a decisive victory in building a moderately prosperous society in all
aspects and the sustainable development of the economy, the society and the

environment.
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By following through the decisions and arrangements made for targeted poverty alleviation and
winning the battle against poverty, the Bank gave full play to its role as a policy bank to promote
the shift in the approach of poverty alleviation from “blood transfusion” to “blood making”.

The Bank supported the development of featured industries and products to help the impoverished
areas build capacity for sustainable development and poverty reduction. It provided public-benefit
poverty relief loan to finance livelihood projects including irrigation and water conservancy, medical
care and transportation.

The Bank adopted new approaches of coordinated cooperation among local governments, banks
and insurance companies and provided loans for micro-businesses and anti-poverty programs to
boost economic development in counties and townships.

The Bank implemented the strategy of fighting poverty through tourism by taking into consideration
the specific features and resources of poor areas to lift impoverished old revolutionary areas out
of poverty.

By the end of 2017, the Bank had launched 347 key poverty relief projects in collaboration with
the Leading Group on Poverty Alleviation of the State Council, among which 182 projects were
supported by policy financing with a total approved loan amount of nearly RMB17 billion. Thanks to
the strong support of the Bank, a number of companies, such as Fenghuang Tuo Tea and Yatong
Coffee, were nurtured and grew from strength to strength.
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The Bank vigorously supported the development of green, circular and low carbon
economy, and financed a number of technical renovation projects of companies with
high energy consumption and emission. It continued to support projects in green
agriculture development, circular utilization of resources, waste disposal, and pollution
prevention and treatment, renewable and clean energy, green transportation, energy
conservation and environmental protection services, and energy and water conservation
and environment protection in industrial sectors.

By the end of 2017, the loan balance in green finance exceeded RMB100 billion. The
projects supported by such loans reduced the use of standard coal by 17.02 million
tons, the emission of carbon dioxide equivalent by 33 million tons, the emission of
sulfur dioxide by 111.2 thousand tons, the emission of nitrous oxides by 33.7 thousand
tons and saved 34.02 million tons of water. This came a long way in protecting the
environment and producing enormous social benefits.
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Great efforts were made to deepen the reform and innovation in financing
for small and micro businesses. The Bank actively explored new modalities
for on-lending through financial institutions and for unified borrowing and
unified lending to make full use of the complementary strengths of the
policy bank and local commercial banks, and thus effectively reduced
the financial cost of small and micro businesses.

The Bank promoted financial service innovation by creating platforms for
bank-government cooperation, bank-guarantor cooperation and bank-
insurer cooperation to leverage advantageous resources of all parties
and take diversified guarantee measures to control the credit risk of small
and micro businesses.

At year-end, the loan balance of small and micro businesses amounted
to RMB323.881 billion, an increase of RMB75.158 billion or 30.22%
compared with the beginning of the year.
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Support to Agriculture, Rural areas, and Farmers
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Bringing its strengths in international economic cooperation into full
play, the Bank enhanced cooperation with developing countries in
the agricultural sector, especially with the countries along the Belt
and Road.

The Bank helped qualified agricultural companies “go global”, through
the upgrading of agricultural technology and the internationalization
of the agricultural sector.

By the end of 2017, the loan balance in the agricultural sector was
RMB334.616 billion, a year-on-year increase of 29.8%. Such loans
supported nearly 200 projects for more than 70 leading companies in
agricultural industrialization and fostered the growth of a number of
agriculture companies such as Yingnan Rice and Huangshanghuang
Group.
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Progress was made in targeted poverty alleviation. In 2017, the Bank
donated RMB12.389 million to Minxian County of Gansu Province and
Yunyang County of Chongging Municipality to be used for livelihood
projects in infrastructure, migrant relocation and settlement, education
and medical care.

The Bank used its party membership dues of RMB936,000 for the village
party organizations of the counties to procure equipments and make
repairs and renovations.

The Bank encouraged its staff members to get involved in public-benefit
activities. Its staff members knitted sweaters for left-behind children in
Minxian County of Gansu Province to show love and care for them. A
ceremony was held in May 2017 in Gulu Village of Minxian County to
present more than 900 sweaters to the local kids.

The Kashgar Branch of the Bank organized all its staff members to visit
the Tashmirik Village, Shufu County in Kashgar City and extend festive
greetings to the local people before the Eid al-Adha festival. They visited
every family in need and offered daily necessities as gifts, talked with
them, learned about their difficulties and encouraged them to get rid of
poverty at an early date by making most of the Party’s incentive policies
on poverty alleviation.
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AUDITOR’S REPORT
XYZH/2018BJA90401

The Export-Import Bank of China:
1. Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of The Export-Import Bank of China (“the Bank”), which comprise the
consolidated and the Bank’s balance sheet as at 31 December 2017, the consolidated and the Bank’s income
statement, the consolidated and the Bank’s cash flow statement and the consolidated and the Bank’s statement of
changes in shareholders’ equity for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated and
the Bank’s financial position as at 31 December 2017, the consolidated and the Bank’s results of operations and cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises.

2. Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with China Standards on Auditing for Chinese Certified Public Accountants.
Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the “Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements” section of our report. We are independent of the Bank in accordance with the Code of Ethics for
Chinese Certified Public Accountants, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities of the code. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit.
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3. Responsibilities of the Management and Those Charged with
Governance for the Financial Statements

The Management is responsible for the preparation of the financial statements in accordance with Accounting
Standards for Business Enterprises to achieve fair presentation; and designing, implementing and maintaining internal
control which is necessary to enable that the financial statements are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Management is responsible for assessing the Bank’s ability to continue as
a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless the Management either intends to liquidate the Bank or to cease operations, or have no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible to overseeing the Bank’s financial reporting process.

4. Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’'s report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with auditing standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are generally considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

During the course of audit in accordance with auditing standards, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism. We also carry out the following works:

(1) Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

(2) Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of its
internal control.
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Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by the Management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the Management’'s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Bank’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements in accordance with the auditing standards or, if such disclosures are inadequate, we shall
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Bank to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures,
and also whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities
within the Bank to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the
direction, supervision and performance audit of the group. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing
of the audit and significant audit findings etc., including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit.

ShineWing Certified Public Accountants LLP

Registered in the People’s Republic of China
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: 2017412831H 2016%E12831H 20174128318 2016%E12831H
fafk:
BRI TE R 174,900,000.00 70,000,000.00 174,900,000.00 70,000,000.00
BTN

)l B Bt < RN A T2 TR
AR E

DA ETEEHEmIT NS REN

415,869,165.09
59,805,204.81

420,787,608.22
51,028,767.99

415,869,165.09
59,791,647.18

420,787,608.22
51,018,362.49

SRR
T SRR 6,009,329.30 8,228,458.75 6,009,329.30 8,228,458.75
EH B SR A 4,990,000.00 5,000,000.00 4,990,000.00 5,000,000.00
RUTERR 175,532,769.03 156,121,835.90 175,532,769.03 156,121,835.90
7 A BR T3 Bl 104,246.91 51,227.82 103,801.99 49,317.22
&7 33751 2% 783,598.94 7,823,940.31 756,131.92 7,806,925.17
RZASFI S 5,272,488.49 4,195,231.00 5,258,121.95 4,168,063.35
HAR IR 3,192,649.36 7,057,364.26 3,140,033.05 6,918,556.98
it A feR 3,098,365.87 3,125,364.36 3,098,365.87 3,125,364.36
IVAREGE= 2,470,848,900.96  2,266,883,753.53  2,470,848,900.96  2,266,883,753.53
BIEFRIS R AR 1,646,472.40 2,012,940.96 1,646,472.40 2,012,940.96
HEREAR = - - -
Hitta sk 17,009,273.97 17,827,889.25 17,009,273.97 17,827,889.25
ARET 3,339,062,465.12  3,020,144,382.34  3,338,954,012.68  3,019,949,076.18
FE&ENE ! = - = -
SR AR 150,000,000.00 150,000,000.00 150,000,000.00 150,000,000.00
EESA 150,000,000.00 150,000,000.00 150,000,000.00 150,000,000.00
EJUNAVIN - - - -
EANERAR = - - -
Heb BEEAR - - - -
N - - - -
LINERAEN - - - -
BENR 141,505,509.56 141,505,509.56 141,505,509.56 141,505,509.56

B EER
Htralm -808,012.63 259,295.90 -801,256.29 171,143.11
BEAR 2,159,584.83 2,159,584.83 2,159,584.83 2,159,584.83
—RR N EE 18,919,467.93 18,919,467.93 18,919,467.93 18,919,467.93
RAEFE -11,169,008.46 1,144,034.03 -12,996,214.87 -
PNETERBAMEBEENG ST 300,607,541.23 313,987,892.25 298,787,091.16 312,755,705.43
DEIBR R 926,576.52 217 561.44 = -
e ERE AT 301,534,117.75 314,205,453.70 298,787,091.16 312,755,705.43
ARMrE &N St 3,640,596,582.87  3,334,349,836.04  3,637,741,103.85  3,332,704,781.61
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Consolidated and The Bank’s Balance Sheet

2017/12/31
The Export-Import Bank of China Unit:In thousands of RMB
ltems Consolidated The Bank
2017/12/31 2016/12/31 2017/12/31 2016/12/31
Assets:
Cash and bank deposits 1,256,994.04 1,414,005.24 743,714.93 785,187.93

Deposit in the Central Bank

Precious metal

Deposits in correspondent banks

Placements with banks and
other financial institutions

Interbank lendings

Financial assets at fair value through

profit and loss
Derivative financial assets

Security purchased under resale agreements

Accounts receivable
Accrued interest
Other receivables
Loans and advances

Financial assets available-for-sale

Held-to-maturity investments
Long-term equity Investment
Investment property

Fixed assets

Construction in progress
Disposal of fixed assets
Intangible assets

Goodwill

Long-term unamortized expenses

Distrained assets
Deferred tax assets
Assets held for sale
Other assets

110,078,038.11

305,970,924.10
36,344,037.36
25,912,418.53

6,137,701.61
156,449,774.00
473,156.06
19,545,113.04
6,324,160.68
2,746,467,129.76
100,001,365.99
87,408,364.89
5,693,730.97
147,482.08
4,015,310.43
410,308.43
41.92
226,101.99
38,145.47
764,555.77
26,006,754.98

924,972.65

186,493,622.74

304,488,474.86
39,853,704.37
10,018,934.54

8,034,231.75
149,731,079.00
669,938.46
15,526,866.56
8,682,315.93
2,375,925,330.02
107,160,170.49
82,038,231.96
5,887,016.60
110,261.62
4,219,205.97
245,755.87
1,245.55
207,053.47
22,553.34
9,704,877.97
23,156,982.87

757,976.85

110,078,038.11

305,822,489.58
36,344,037.36
21,766,560.77

6,137,701.61
156,449,774.00
473,156.06
19,677,186.35
6,079,868.58
2,751,361,348.26
100,001,365.99
87,408,364.89
3,891,090.00
147,482.08
3,381,756.82
410,308.43
41.92
226,101.99
38,145.47
764,555.77
26,006,754.98

531,259.91

186,493,622.74

304,276,275.71
39,853,704.37
7,979,563.14

8,034,231.75
149,731,079.00
669,938.46
15,517,204.60
8,5681,991.90
2,379,686,190.35
107,154,659.30
82,038,231.96
4,133,433.91
110,261.62
3,671,393.03
245,755.87
1,245.55
207,053.47
22,553.34
9,704,877.97
23,156,982.87

749,342.75

Total Assets

3,640,596,582.87

3,334,349,836.04

3,637,741,103.85

3,332,704,781.61
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The Export-Import Bank of China

2017

Unit:In thousands of RMB

ltems Consolidated The Bank
2017/12/31 2016/12/31 2017/12/31 2016/12/31
Liabilities:
Borrowings from Central Bank 174,900,000.00 70,000,000.00 174,900,000.00 70,000,000.00

Deposit from correspondent banks

Due to banks and other financial institutions

Interbank borrowings

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit
and loss

Derivative financial liabilities

Security sold under repurchase agreement

Due to customers

Payroll payable

Taxes Payable

Interest payable

Other payables

Estimated liabilities

Bonds payable

Deferred tax liabilities

Liabilities held for trading

Other liabilities

415,869,165.09
59,805,204.81

6,009,329.30
4,990,000.00
175,532,769.03
104,246.91
783,598.94
5,272,488.49
3,192,649.36
3,098,365.87
2,470,848,900.96
1,646,472.40

17,009,273.97

420,787,608.22
51,028,767.99

8,228,458.75
5,000,000.00
156,121,835.90
51,227.82
7,823,940.31
4,195,231.00
7,067,364.26
3,125,364.36
2,266,883,753.53
2,012,940.96

17,827,889.25

415,869,165.09
59,791,647.18

6,009,329.30
4,990,000.00
175,532,769.03
103,801.99
756,131.92
5,258,121.95
3,140,033.05
3,098,365.87
2,470,848,900.96
1,646,472.40

17,009,273.97

420,787,608.22
51,018,362.49

8,228,458.75
5,000,000.00
1566,121,835.90
49,317.22
7,806,925.17
4,168,063.35
6,918,556.98
3,125,364.36
2,266,883,753.53
2,012,940.96

17,827,889.25

Total Liabilities

3,339,062,465.12

3,020,144,382.34

3,338,954,012.68

3,019,949,076.18

Owner’s equity:

Paid-in capital
National capital
Collective capital
Corporate capital
National corporate capital
Individual capital
Foreign capital
Capital reserves
Less: Treasury stock
Other comprehensive income
Surplus reserves
General risk reserves
Undistributed profit
Total Owners’ Equity Attributable to the Parent Company
Minority Shareholder’s Equity
Total Owners’ Equity
Total Liabilities and Owners’ Equity

150,000,000.00
150,000,000.00

141,505,509.56

-808,012.63
2,159,5684.83
18,919,467.93
-11,169,008.46
300,607,541.23
926,576.52
301,534,117.75
3,640,596,582.87

150,000,000.00
150,000,000.00

141,505,509.56

259,295.90
2,159,684.83
18,919,467.93
1,144,034.03
313,987,892.25
217,561.44
314,205,453.70
3,334,349,836.04

150,000,000.00
150,000,000.00

141,505,509.56

-801,256.29
2,159,5684.83
18,919,467.93
-12,996,214.87
298,787,091.16
298,787,091.16
3,637,741,103.85

150,000,000.00
150,000,000.00

141,505,509.56

171,143.11
2,159,684.83
18,919,467.93

312,755,705.43

312,755,705.43
3,332,704,781.61
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BHMETHIER
20175EE
RHISAL REMHORT B ARBTT
T FRE#HORITEHIRE FRE# S ORTT
N

2017EE 2016EE 2017EE 2016EE
—. BN 6,615,018.87 46,286,873.79 5,720,670.63 45,634,869.96
(—) FERBAN 14,879,047.01 8,298,671.04 15,050,187.55 8,183,693.52
IISEON 117,265,724.60 97,628,882.36 117,311,688.24 97,361,760.93
FEZH 102,386,677.59 89,330,211.32 102,261,500.70 89,178,067.40
(2 FaBERAZ AR 4,427 969.90 4,533,512.41 4,427,826.96 4,533,513.10
FABERBEUN 4,935,453.51 4,902,419.47 4,935,310.04 4,902,419.47
FaEkAeSH 507,483.61 368,907.06 507,483.08 368,906.37
(Z) LA E (RKLL " S1E51) 8,103,556.84 6,725,232.56 7,892,931.46 6,259,927.97
Hep: ﬁﬂﬁﬁjﬁué;&ﬂm& Al 282,619.04 596,476.73 103,793.14 171,437.80
(M) Z=h B (RKLL " SIEG) 396,660.17 1,089.37 396,660.17 1,089.37
(®) Aﬁzmﬁ SEHE (BRkLL -7 SED) 1,162,936.74 -392,533.00 308,079.85 -464,797.51
(7%) EftN -22,355,151.79 27,120,901.42 -22,355,015.36 27,121,443.50
Lz (KL S1851) -23,984,535.85 27,100,174.00 -23,984,287.06 27,100,716.08
Hlh SN 1,629,384.06 20,727.42 1,629,271.70 20,727.42
Z. BlkEl 20,409,355.34 41,258,507.86 20,263,531.32 41,167,640.06
(=) Bt R M0 834,011.04 2,597,076.61 830,721.21 2,591,350.06
(D) kN EEE 3,200,540.54 2,876,768.01 3,046,724.84 2,740,453.62
(Z) A EERKEHRKREL 16,223,615.68 35,768,624.66 16,234,897.18 35,819,797.80
() Efhll 55 151,188.09 16,038.58 151,188.09 16,038.58
=, BELFEE (SR S1E5) -13,794,336.48 5,028,365.93 -14,542,860.69 4,467,229.90
JIBE=NIZINT 9N 47,257.00 2,319,222.98 47,257.00 2,319,222.98
B BN 26,833.70 15,866.62 26,833.70 15,866.62
M, FEEE (S| S1EG) -13,773,913.17 7,331,722.30 -14,522,437.38 6,770,586.26
W PRiSHER A -1,518,701.11 2,308,344.09 -1,526,222.51 2,307,314.72
B, OFFE (SR S1E5) -12,255,212.07 5,023,378.21 -12,996,214.87 4,463,271.55
(—) REBRHFEMDE -12,255,212.07 5,023,378.21 -12,996,214.87 4,463,271.55
1. HEKLEEMNE (F5RLl ‘=" S1EY) -12,255,212.07 5,023,378.21 -12,996,214.87 4,463,271.55
2. RIEREEFE (35U = S185) = - - -
(:) RENEEDE -12,255,212.07 5,023,378.21 -12,996,214.87 4,463,271.55
 ARTFERABMBEENEFE -12,313,042.49 5,030,915.50 -12,996,214.87 4,463,271.55
2. DR R 57,830.43 -7,5637.29 — -
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2017
REIS . PEMEORT B ARDTT
7E REFEORTEHER FRE#HORT
‘ 2017EE 2016EE 2017EE 2016
Hitnz s W ENRE S -1,066,768.70 -389,809.61 -972,399.40 -448,986.97
RETEARRMEENEMSSRENRE S -1,067,308.53 -389,290.63 -972,399.40 -448,986.97
(—) UG TREEED KRR N EMEE NG 6,872.87 3,177.14 6,872.87 3,177.14
. WA N ERIRAPANEED LR
R N 6,872.87 3,177.14 6,872.87 3,177.14
B EMEERRERZENHH
(= )LAFH%&* HIREME S S IR -1,074,181.39 -392,467.77 -979,272.27 -452,164.11
. IEHEESREFAANER SRR -973,271.21 -437,182.43 -973,271.21 -437,182.43
2. FERIBRAEND LN AHHESR
o 4,837.50 -11,250.00 4,837.50 -11,250.00
AR
3. IV EIRRITEER -105,747.68 55,964.66 -10,838.55 -3,731.68
PR T MR AN EME SRR G2 539.83 -518.99 = -
. ZEKRBEZE; -13,321,980.76 4,633,568.59 -13,968,614.27 4,014,284.57
(=) HEFTBRBEMEENSE Rz M -13,380,351.02 4,641,624.87 -13,968,614.27 4,014,284.57
(D) AR T LR ANGE WG S 58,370.26 -8,056.28 = -
o 2017EHREHHORTEARTRETABIHESM, AAMINCHOLHR%216.64127T, PRZEEEM, 2EAHORRESUBTR

F78.9012 70, WITOERKRENMEIEFIT1.41127T,



GFR_NEG QR_Non-confidential_Appendix G.24_China Export Import Bank

2017
90 / FREMHORTT / 201 TFFEIRSE
EE S
Financial Statements
Consolidated and The Bank’s Income Statement
For the year 2017
The Export-Import Bank of China Unit:In thousands of RMB
Consolidated The Bank
Items
2017 2016 2017 2016
|. Operating Income 6,615,018.87 46,286,873.79 5,720,670.63 45,634,869.96
(1) Net interest income 14,879,047.01 8,298,671.04 15,050,187.55 8,183,693.52
Interest revenue 117,265,724.60 97,628,882.36 117,311,688.24 97,361,760.93
Interest expenditure 102,386,677.59 89,330,211.32 102,261,500.70 89,178,067.40
(2) Net fees and commission income 4,427,969.90 4,533,512.41 4,427,826.96 4,533,513.10
Fees and commission income 4,935,453.51 4,902,419.47 4,935,310.04 4,902,419.47
Fees and commission expenditure 507,483.61 368,907.06 507,483.08 368,906.37
(3) Investment income (loss marked “-") 8,103,556.84 6,725,232.56 7,892,931.46 6,259,927.97
Inc: investment income from associates and
o 282,619.04 596,476.73 103,793.14 171,437.80
joining ventures
(4) Profit from assets disposal (loss marked “-") 396,660.17 1,089.37 396,660.17 1,089.37
(5) Profit from fair value movement (loss marked “-") 1,162,936.74 -392,533.00 308,079.85 -464,797 .51
(6) Other income -22,355,151.79 27,120,901.42 -22,355,015.36 27,121,443.50
Exchange gains (loss marked “-") -23,984,535.85 27,100,174.00 -23,984,287.06 27,100,716.08
Other revenue = - = -
Other operating income 1,629,384.06 20,727.42 1,629,271.70 20,727.42
II. Operating Cost 20,409,355.34 41,258,507.86 20,263,531.32 41,167,640.06
(1) Business tax and other levies 834,011.04 2,597,076.61 830,721.21 2,591,350.06
(2) Operating and administrative expense 3,200,540.54 2,876,768.01 3,046,724.84 2,740,453.62
(3) Impairment losses on assets 16,223,615.68 35,768,624.66 16,234,897.18 35,819,797.80
(4) Other operating cost 151,188.09 16,038.58 151,188.09 16,038.58
II. Operating Profit (loss marked “-”) -13,794,336.48 5,028,365.93 -14,542,860.69 4,467,229.90
Add: Non-operating income 47,257.00 2,319,222.98 47,257.00 2,319,222.98
Less: Non-operating expense 26,833.70 15,866.62 26,833.70 15,866.62
IV. Total Profit (loss marked “") -13,773,913.17 7,331,722.30 -14,522,437.38 6,770,586.26
Less: Income Tax Expense -1,518,701.11 2,308,344.09 -1,5626,222.51 2,307,314.72
V. Net Profit (loss marked “") -12,255,212.07 5,023,378.21 -12,996,214.87 4,463,271.55
(1) Classified by continuity of operation -12,255,212.07 5,023,378.21 -12,996,214.87 4,463,271.55
Net profit from continuous operation -12,255,212.07 5,023,378.21 -12,996,214.87 4,4683,271.55
Net profit from discontinued operation = - = -
(2) Classified by Ownership -12,255,212.07 5,023,378.21 -12,996,214.87 4,463,271.55
Net profit attributable to the owners of parent company -12,313,042.49 5,030,915.50 -12,996,214.87 4,463,271.55
Minority Interests 57,830.43 -7,537.29 - -
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2017
The Export-Import Bank of China Unit:In thousands of RMB
Consolidated The Bank
ltems
2017 2016 2017 2016
VI. Other comprehensive income (expense) for the year, net of tax -1,066,768.70 -389,809.61 -972,399.40 -448,986.97
Other comprehensive income (expense) for the year
-1,067,308.53 -389,290.63 -972,399.40 -448,986.97

attribute to owners of the Bank
1. Other comprehensive income (expense) for the
year that may not be reclassified subsequently 6,872.87 317714 6,872.87 317714
to profit or loss
(1) Share of other comprehensive income of
associates that may not be classified 6,872.87 3,177.14 6,872.87 3,177.14
subsequently to profit or loss
2. Other comprehensive income (expense) for the
year that may be reclassified subsequently -1,074,181.39 -392,467.77 -979,272.27 -452,164.11
to profit or loss
(1) Net fair value changes of available-for-sale
. . ) -973,271.21 -437,182.43 -973,271.21 -437,182.43
financial assets during the year
(2) Gains or Losses Arising from Available-for-Sale
Financial Assets Which was reclassified to 4,837.50 -11,250.00 4,837.50 -11,250.00
Hold-to-Maturity Financial Assets
(8) Exchange differences arising on translating

) ) -105,747.68 55,964.66 -10,838.55 -3,731.68
foreign operations
Other comprehensive income (expense) for the year
) o 539.83 -518.99 - -
attribute to non-controlling interests
VII. Total comprehensive income (expense) for the year -13,321,980.76 4,633,568.59 -13,968,614.27 4,014,284.57
Total comprehensive income (expense) for the year
) -13,380,351.02 4,641,624.87 -13,968,614.27 4,014,284.57
attribute to owners of the Bank
Total comprehensive income (expense) for the year
58,370.26 -8,056.28 - -

attribute to non-controlling interests

Notes: In 2017, effected by the significant appreciation of the RMB against the US dollar, the exchange loss of foreign capital exposure was
21.664 billion. Excluding the influence of this factor, the Export-Import Bank of China realized 7.89 billion before tax in the consolidated
income statement and 7.141 billion before tax in the bank income statement.
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BHRBITHERER

20176 E

RN PEHH ORI B AEF T
7E REHEORITEHIRE s E#H ORT

: 2017&E 2016EE 20175EE 2016EE

ZEFNTENNERE

B R ERAR LRSI

41,695,173.85

84,793,769.78

41,5695,173.85

84,793,769.78

AR REITER LN 104,900,000.00 62,111,000.00 104,900,000.00 62,111,000.00
AEMERNEFANZ S RE MR 7,720,160.39 -22,925,752.72 7,720,160.39 -22,925,752.72
WERFIS. FELERATNNE 117,596,003.18 100,399,835.16 117,596,003.18 100,337,501.69
WEEMSEEEDEXNIE 4,850,358.07 12,619,549.46 346,222.04 9,340,223.67
AEFEHMETNIT 276,661,695.49 236,998,401.68 272,157,559.46 233,656,742.43
Y N e I 435,636,143.93 305,635,122.58 437,126,117.52 306,488,883.95
R RBTHRL IS E AR -82,155,207.50 15,226,928.75 -82,155,207.50 15,226,928.75
TAME. FEENAENIE 13,525,760.29 8,238,509.73 13,525,760.29 8,238,509.73
ZRARRTURARTS AN 1,379,657.34 1,162,069.43 1,376,744.68 1,162,069.43
TR 15,631,616.79 14,851,798.63 15,597,209.09 14,843,778.99
TRNHMSEEENE XN E 8,964,661.73 10,809,420.27 3,159,353.12 7,985,788.39
gEESME R/ T 392,982,632.58 355,923,849.39 388,629,977.20 353,945,959.24
ZEENTENNERE ST -116,320,937.09 -118,925,447.71 -116,472,417.74 -120,289,216.81
. BEEDEENNERE |
uy@& RIS 346,948,175.33  1,384,859,793.96 346,949,624.86  1,384,859,786.88
BRAKGEWIINTE 7,129,256.54 6,348,353.12 6,820,900.16 6,306,161.41
Hﬁz@ Hitn 58 ZFEXNNE 79.96

BAFDIETNNT

BAZANNE

WRETEAS. ERAFNEMKBR= A0S
TRHHMSRATDE XN
BRAEDIERE T
BRRBEDFENUNSTE S

354,077,431.87
350,164,166.12
317,434.89
350,481,601.01
3,595,830.86

1,391,208,227.04
1,418,508,898.35
523,043.83
1,419,031,942.18
-27,823,715.14

353,770,525.02
348,987,373.73
311,115.62
349,298,489.34
4,472,035.68

1,391,165,948.29
1,418,131,382.12
515,916.70
1,418,647,298.82
-27,481,350.53
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EHlEB PEMEORT B4 ARTFT
A FREHEORITEHIREK FRE# H ORIT
: 20175 E 2016 E 20175 E 2016EE
=, EREFDTENRLTE ¢
el bk 664,152.49 65,126.20 - -
Hp: FREWBDHRARAREINIE 664,152.49 65,126.20 - -
BEERREINIE 27,612.01 10,072.95 - -

RRFRENNE
WEIHM S EZEHNE XL
FEREMIERNNIT
BERRSZANNE

581,596,825.01

582,288,589.51
372,560,000.00

677,445,724.27

677,520,923.42
361,021,498.11

581,596,825.01

581,596,825.01
372,560,000.00

677,445,724.27

677,445,724.27
361,021,498.11

NERF. FEREAHEZANNE 90,513,088.16 73,495,389.25 90,505,708.91 73,493,156.39
Hep: FRAZ AR DEERARNEF. R

TREMSERENEXNINE - 14.19 - -
EZUEME M/t 463,073,088.16 434,516,901.55 463,065,708.91 434,514,654.50

ERET LN RE ST

119,215,501.35

243,004,021.87

118,531,116.10

242,931,069.77

M, CETENERAE SN -291,982.09 1,991,910.50 -259,102.42 1,970,072.49
A, BERDEENWHE MR 6,198,413.04 98,246,769.51 6,271,631.62 97,130,574.91
m: ENRERAEENYRT 385,872,945.52 287,626,176.01 384,682,220.14 287,5561,645.24

N ERUERAEENIRT

392,071,358.56

385,872,945.52

390,953,851.76

384,682,220.14
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Financial Statements

Consolidated and The Bank’s Cash Flow Statement

For the year 2017

The Export-Import Bank of China
ltems

|. Cash Flow From Operating Activities:

Consolidated

2017

2016

2017
Unit:In thousands of RMB
The Bank
2017 2016

Net increases due from customers and
balances with banks
Net increase due from Central Bank
Net increase in placements with other
financial institutions
Cash received from interests, fees, and
commission paid
Other cash received from operating activities
Subtotal Cash Received From Operating Activities
Net increase in loans and advances to customers
Net increase in deposits in Central Bank and banks
Cash used for interests, fees, and commission
Payments to and for employees
Taxes paid
Other cash used in operating activities
Subtotal Cash Used In Operating Activities
Net Cash Flows From Operating Activities

41,595,173.85
104,900,000.00

7,720,160.39

117,596,003.18

4,850,358.07
276,661,695.49
435,636,143.93
-82,155,207.50
13,625,760.29
1,379,657.34
15,631,616.79
8,964,661.73
392,982,632.58
-116,320,937.09

84,793,769.78
62,111,000.00

-22,925,752.72

100,399,835.16

12,619,549.46
236,998,401.68
305,635,122.58
15,226,928.75
8,238,509.73
1,162,069.43
14,851,798.63
10,809,420.27
355,923,849.39
-118,925,447.71

41,595,173.85
104,900,000.00

7,720,160.39

117,596,003.18

346,222.04
272,157,559.46
437,126,117.52
-82,155,207.50

13,525,760.29
1,376,744.68
15,5697,209.09
3,159,353.12
388,629,977.20
-116,472,417.74

84,793,769.78
62,111,000.00

-22,925,752.72

100,337,501.69

9,340,223.67
233,656,742.43
306,488,883.95
15,226,928.75
8,238,509.73
1,162,069.43
14,843,778.99
7,985,788.39
353,945,959.24
-120,289,216.81

II. Cash Flow From Investing Activities:

Cash received from disposal of investment

Income received from investment

Other cash received from investing activities

Subtotal Cash Received From Investing Activities

Cash used in investment

Proceeds from purchase and construction
of fixed assets, intangible assets and
other long-term assets

Other cash used in investing activities

Subtotal Cash Used In Investing Activities

Net Cash Flow From Investing Activities

346,948,175.33
7,129,256.54

354,077,431.87
350,164,166.12

317,434.89

350,481,601.01
3,595,830.86

1,384,859,793.96
6,348,353.12
79.96
1,391,208,227.04
1,418,508,898.35

523,043.83

1,419,031,942.18
-27,823,715.14

346,949,624.86
6,820,900.16

353,770,525.02
348,987,373.73

311,115.62

349,298,489.34
4,472,035.68

1,384,859,786.88
6,306,161.41

1,391,165,948.29
1,418,131,382.12

515,916.70

1,418,647,298.82
-27,481,350.53
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The Export-Import Bank of China

2017

Unit:In thousands of RMB

Consolidated The Bank
Items
2017 2016 2017 2016
Il. Cash Flow From Financing Activities:
Cash received from investors 664,152.49 65,126.20 - -
Inc: cash received from minority investment
) o 664,152.49 65,126.20 - -
in subsidiaries
Cash received from borrowings 27,612.01 10,072.95 — -
Cash received from issuance of bonds 581,596,825.01 677,445,724.27 581,596,825.01 677,445,724.27

Other cash received from financing activities
Subtotal Cash Received From Financing Activities
Repayments for debts
Cash payments for interest expenses and
distribution of dividends or profit
Dividend payments to minority equity holders
in subsidiaries
Other cash used in financing activities
Subtotal Cash Used In Financing Activities
Net Cash Flow From Financing Activities

582,288,589.51
372,560,000.00

90,513,088.16

463,073,088.16
119,215,501.35

677,520,923.42
361,021,498.11

73,495,389.25

14.19
434,516,901.55
243,004,021.87

581,596,825.01
372,560,000.00

90,505,708.91

463,065,708.91
118,531,116.10

677,445,724.27
361,021,498.11

73,493,156.39

434,514,654.50
242,931,069.77

IV. Effect Of Exchange Rate Change on Cash and

) -291,982.09 1,991,910.50 -259,102.42 1,970,072.49
Cash Equivalent
V. Net Increase Cash and Cash Equivalent 6,198,413.04 98,246,769.51 6,271,631.62 97,130,574.91
Add: beginning balance of cash and
385,872,945.52 287,626,176.01 384,682,220.14 287,551,645.24

cash equivalent

VI. Ending Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalent

392,071,358.56

385,872,945.52

390,953,851.76

384,682,220.14
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BHEENG TR
2017FEE
Rl PEHEORTT

S|

— LEFERRE

AR

150,000,000.00

AEAR

141,505,509.56

i EER

2017

m: & RRESE
RIEAESRIE
F—EH TRl EH
Hith

—. XEENRN

150,000,000.00

141,505,509.56

=, AEEFTHEH (DU " SE)

(=) GakE T
(Z) BERNELD
1LABERANAE

2HMNE TEREERNAR
3R NFBEN MR

4. HAfth

(2) ML E
1REBBRRAR
2 RN AR
3XFEE (FRAK) NHE
4. EHfty

(M) FrEENGRBLER
1 AR RTRIEIE R
PREE YN RSN
3BRARIFISIR
4 EHfty

(R) Efth

M. AEFRFH

150,000,000.00

141,505,509.56
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2017
B ARTTT
KEEH

HRTEARMEENT
HthiR & i BRAR —RR S RO EEHE DR AN FrEERE AT
259,295.90 2,159,584.83 18,919,467.93 1,144,034.03 217,561.44 314,205,453.70
259,295.90 2,159,584.83 18,919,467.93 1,144,034.03 217,561.44 314,205,453.70
-1,067,308.53 = = -12,313,042.49 709,015.08 -12,671,335.94
-1,067,308.53 = = -12,313,042.49 58,370.26 -13,321,980.76
= = = = 650,644.82 650,644.82
= = = = 650,644.82 650,644.82

-808,012.63 2,159,584.83 18,919,467.93 -11,169,008.46 926,576.52 301,534,117.75
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Consolidated Statement of Change in Shareholder’s Equity

For the year 2017

The Export-Import Bank of China

2017

Items

L : : Less: Treasury
Paid-in Capital Capital Reserves

Stock
|. Balance at the End of 2016 150,000,000.00 141,505,509.56 -
Add: change in accounting policy - - _
Corrections of Prior Period Errors = - _
Combination under Common Control = - _
Other - - _
II. Balance at the Beginning of Year 150,000,000.00 141,505,509.56 -

lIl. Change Through Year 2017 (*” for losses) =

—

. Total comprehensive income =
2. Capital paid and reduced by owners =
(1) Capital paid by shareholders -
(2) Capital paid by owners of other equities =
(3) Share-based payments recognized in owners’
equity
(4) Others -
3. Dividends -
(1) Appropriation of statutory surplus reserves -
(2) Appropriation to general risk provisions =
(3) Dividends to shareholders -
(4) Others -
4. Internal carry-over of shareholders’ equity =
(1) Capitalized capital reserves -
(2) Capitalized surplus reserves -
(3) Surplus reserves for making up losses -
(4) Others -
5. Others -

IV.Balance at the End of 2017 150,000,000.00

141,505,509.56
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Unit:In thousands of RMB

Current year
Total Owners’ Equity Attributable to the Bank

Other Comprehensive Surplus Reserves General Risk Undistributeld Minority Interests Total Ownelrs’
Income Reserves Profit Equity

259,295.90 2,159,584.83 18,919,467.93 1,144,034.03 217,561.44 314,205,453.70
259,295.90 2,159,584.83 18,919,467.93 1,144,034.03 217,561.44 314,205,453.70
-1,067,308.53 - - -12,313,042.49 709,015.08 -12,671,335.94
-1,067,308.53 _ _ -12,313,042.49 58,370.26 -13,321,980.76

- - - - 650,644.82 650,644.82

- - - - 650,644.82 650,644.82

-808,012.63 2,159,584.83 18,919,467.93 -11,169,008.46 926,576.52 301,534,117.75
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BHFAEENGET R (8)
2017FE
YRl PEHEORTT

M

— LEFERRE

SEEAR

150,000,000.00

AR YN

141,505,509.56

i EER

2017

m: & RREE
RIEAESRIE
F—EH T el EH
Hith

—. XEENRH

150,000,000.00

141,505,509.56

=, AEERTEHEH (DU “" SE)

(—) ZEBEST
(D) BERARDAE
1. FIEERNAR
2. EtiNE T ARG ERNAL
3. BT N ENENE M
4. Hth
(2) ML E
1. RRBRAR
2. RN EE
3. WFTEE (RER) WO
4. Efth
(M) FrEENGRBLER
1. BEAREIE AR

BRRRMEEH

W, AEFRFH

150,000,000.00

141,505,509.56




GFR_NEG QR_Non-confidential. Appandix,c.24- Ghina fxpart.Jmport Bank

2017
B ARTTT
LEEH
AR TR ARMEE NG
HthiR & it BRAR —RRRL AR RO EEHE DR AN FrEERE AT
648,586.52 1,713,257.68 14,543,337.44 935,576.18 122,090.84 309,468,358.22
648,586.52 1,713,257.68 14,543,337.44 935,576.18 122,090.84 309,468,358.22
-389,290.63 446,327.15 4,376,130.49 208,457.86 95,470.60 4,737,095.47
-389,290.63 - - 5,030,915.50 -8,056.28 4,633,568.59
- - - - 103,526.88 103,526.88
- - - - 103,526.88 103,526.88

- 446,327.15 4,376,130.49 -4,822,457.65 - -
- 446,327.15 - -446,327.15 - -
- - 4,376,130.49 -4,376,130.49 - -

259,295.90 2,159,584.83 18,919,467.93 1,144,034.03 217,561.44 314,205,453.70
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Consolidated Statement of Change in Shareholder’s Equity (continued)

For the year 2017
The Export-Import Bank of China

Capital Reserves

141,505,509.56

Less: Treasury
Stock

2017

ltems
Paid-in Capital
|. Balance at the End of 2015 150,000,000.00
Add: change in accounting policy -
Corrections of Prior Period Errors -
Combination under Common Control -
Other -
II. Balance at the Beginning of Year 150,000,000.00

141,505,509.56

Il. Change Through Year 2016 (*” for losses) -

—_

. Total comprehensive income -
2. Capital paid and reduced by owners -
(1) Capital paid by shareholders -
(2) Capital paid by owners of other equities -
(3) Share-based payments recognized in owners’
equity
(4) Others -
3. Dividends -
(1) Appropriation of statutory surplus reserves -
(2) Appropriation to general risk provisions -
(3) Dividends to shareholders -
(4) Others -
4. Internal carry-over of shareholders’ equity -
(1) Capitalized capital reserves -
(2) Capitalized surplus reserves -
(3) Surplus reserves for making up losses -
(4) Others -
5. Others -

|V. Balance at the End of 2016 150,000,000.00

141,505,509.56
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Unit: In thousands of RMB

Last year
Total Owners’ Equity Attributable to the Bank
Other Comprehensive General Risk o : o Total Owners’
Surplus Reserves Undistributed Profit Minority Interests ;
Income Reserves Equity
648,586.52 1,713,257.68 14,543,337.44 935,576.18 122,090.84 309,468,358.22
648,586.52 1,713,257.68 14,543,337.44 935,576.18 122,090.84 309,468,358.22
-389,290.63 446,327.15 4,376,130.49 208,457.86 95,470.60 4,737,095.47
-389,290.63 - - 5,030,915.50 -8,056.28 4,633,568.59
- - - - 103,526.88 103,526.88
- - - - 103,526.88 103,526.88
- 446,327.15 4,376,130.49 -4,822,457.65 - -
- 446,327.15 - -446,327.15 - -
- - 4,376,130.49 -4,376,130.49 - -

259,295.90 2,159,584.83 18,919,467.93 1,144,034.03 217,561.44 314,205,453.70




GFR_NEG QR_Non-confidential_Appendix G.24_China Export Import Bank

104 / REFEORIT / 201TFFEIRSE

VBT ES

Financial Statements

RITFAIEENGE MR
2017 E

RIS PEREORT

S|

. LEFERRT

KA E

150,000,000.00

AERR

141,505,509.56

B EER

2017

&t RREE
RIEAESEELE
F—EH TRl EH
Hit

. KEFENRE

150,000,000.00

141,505,509.56

< FERFTHER (DU 7 S1EF)

(=) ZEWESH

() FrBERANRLD &R
1FEERAAR
2 HtE TERHBERAAE
SEME TN EN AN ST
4.t

(2) MEHE
1 RBBRAR
2 R — MM
3XFEE (FERK) Wi
4. EHft

(M) FrEENBNELERE
1 AR AT R
PREEYN RSN
3BRARIFHI SR
4. H5Hft

(R) Hfth

WM. AEFRFH

150,000,000.00

141,505,509.56
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2017
B ARTT
TEEH
HfthéraWias BRAN —RRPES ROEEFE FBEN@ ST
171,143.11 2,159,584.83 18,919,467.93 - 312,755,705.43
171,143.11 2,159,584.83 18,919,467.93 - 312,755,705.43
-972,399.40 - - -12,996,214.87 -13,968,614.27
-972,399.40 - - -12,996,214.87 -13,968,614.27

-801,256.29 2,159,584.83 18,919,467.93 -12,996,214.87 298,787,091.16
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Changes for Owners’ Equity of The Bank
For the year 2017

The Export-Import Bank of China

ltems

Less: Treasury

2017

Paid-in Capital Capital Reserves
Stock
|. Balance at the End of 2016 150,000,000.00 141,505,509.56 -
Add: change in accounting policy - - -
Corrections of Prior Period Errors - - -
Combination under Common Control - - -
Other = = -
II. Balance at the Beginning of Year 150,000,000.00 141,505,509.56 -

Change Through Year 2017 (“-” for losses)

e

. Total comprehensive income

2. Capital paid and reduced by owners
(1) Capital paid by shareholders
(2) Capital paid by owners of other equities
(3) Share-based payments recognized in

owners’ equity

(4) Others

3. Dividends
(1) Appropriation of statutory surplus reserves
(2) Appropriation to general risk provisions
(3) Dividends to shareholders
(4) Others

4. Internal carry-over of shareholders’ equity
(1) Capitalized capital reserves
(2) Capitalized surplus reserves
(3) Surplus reserves for making up losses
(4) Others

5. Others

IV. Balance at the End of 2017 150,000,000.00

141,505,509.56




GFR NEG QR _Nor-confictel ApRsnis 6,20- Gl FerHmepi Bl

Unit: In thousands of RMB

Current year

; General Risk Undistributed Total Owners’
Other Comprehensive Income  Surplus Reserves ) ;
Reserves Profit Equity
171,143.11 2,159,584.83 18,919,467.93 - 312,755,705.43
171,143.11 2,159,584.83 18,919,467.93 = 312,755,705.43
-972,399.40 - - -12,996,214.87 -13,968,614.27
-972,399.40 - - -12,996,214.87 -13,968,614.27

-801,256.29 2,159,584.83 18,919,467.93 -12,996,214.87 298,787,091.16
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RITFAEBENG TR ()
2017 E

PRI PEREORT

mE

. LEFERRT

KA E

150,000,000.00

AERR

141,505,509.56

B EER

2017

&t RREE
BIEERELE
F—EZH TRl aH
Eith

. KEFENRE

150,000,000.00

141,505,509.56

< FERHTHER (DU 7 S1EF)

(—) ZEWESH

(D) FrBERNRL AR
1FEERAAR
2 HithBE TERHBERAAE
SEME TN EN AN ST
4.t

(2) MEHE
1 RBBRAR
2 R — MR
IXFEE (FERKR) Wi
4.EHft

(M) FrEENBNELEE
1 AR AT R
PREE YNBSS
3BRARIFHI SR
4. H5Hfth

(f) Hfth

WM. AEFERFH

150,000,000.00

141,505,509.56
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2017
B ARBFT
LEEH
Hitnr & Ias BRAR —RRRB RO EFE FrEENE ST
620,130.08 1,713,257.68 14,543,337.44 359,186.10 308,741,420.86
620,130.08 1,713,257.68 14,543,337.44 359,186.10 308,741,420.86
-448,986.97 446,327.15 4,376,130.49 -359,186.10 4,014,284.57
-448,986.97 - - 4,463,271.55 4,014,284.57

- 446,327.15 4,376,130.49 -4,822,457.65 -
- 446,327.15 - -446,327.15 -
- - 4,376,130.49 -4,376,130.49 -

171,143.11 2,159,584.83 18,919,467.93 - 312,755,705.43
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Changes for Owners’ Equity of The Bank (continued)
For the year 2017

The Export-Import Bank of China

ltems

|. Balance at the End of 2015 150,000,000.00

Paid-in Capital Capital Reserves

141,505,509.56

Less: Treasury
Stock

2017

Add: change in accounting policy -
Corrections of Prior Period Errors -
Combination under Common Control -
Other -

II. Balance at the Beginning of Year 150,000,000.00

141,505,509.56

Change Through Year 2016 (“-” for losses) -

-

. Total comprehensive income -
2. Capital paid and reduced by owners -
(1) Capital paid by shareholders -
(2) Capital paid by owners of other equities -
(3) Share-based payments recognized in
owners’ equity
(4) Others -
3. Dividends -
(1) Appropriation of statutory surplus reserves -
(2) Appropriation to general risk provisions -
(3) Dividends to shareholders -
(4) Others -
4. Internal carry-over of shareholders’ equity -
(1) Capitalized capital reserves -
(2) Capitalized surplus reserves -
(3) Surplus reserves for making up losses -
(4) Others -
5. Others -

IV. Balance at the End of 2016 150,000,000.00

141,505,509.56
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Unit: In thousands of RMB

Last year

; General Risk Undistributed Total Owners’

Other Comprehensive Income  Surplus Reserves ) ;
Reserves Profit Equity
620,130.08 1,713,257.68 14,543,337.44 359,186.10 308,741,420.86
620,130.08 1,713,257.68 14,543,337.44 359,186.10 308,741,420.86
-448,986.97 446,327.15 4,376,130.49 -359,186.10 4,014,284.57
-448,986.97 - - 4,463,271.55 4,014,284.57
- 446,327.15 4,376,130.49 -4,822,457.65 =
- 446,327.15 - -446,327.15 -
- - 4,376,130.49 -4,376,130.49 -

171,143.11 2,159,584.83 18,919,467.93

312,755,705.43
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Notes to the Financial Statements
2017518 1HE20175F128318 (AW SRFJMEBREFSERBSN, BHLUARMITIIR)

—. MSBIREKRBRHIE A

KTV SWERUBFELERIGAHEM, RBUEE2006FE28 158 MEEMAMEITH (Bl =iHEN). WA
8RS AR LU 2738 P I BU B AR X M E A SO (U &R 1A o

KTHITEVITHENG, YUTETMRITIRHRSITEER :

1. SMNE BT R BTk 55

SNEHFRREEREVBARERRREBRFENNEIMIBEERERFTTERGERGRS A, HFHEEKTR
RRRAZHIRIAZ . RS TR AR IMETERE R,

REBTRERNIERTE, RTOEERULSDNUT=E !
FE—XMAE  BERMEENESEE XS IENBRA, HAEBTHREENTE ;
ERIAB : AUE BUFAERAFARBERERE, BRVEENJRESRE XS HREERFRIENIE ;

BB  AWMESMFNERAHABELERE, BRVEEN IRESBEA XA HERRIERI N
Ho IWEMBEBAITIRINE, BEEE, BERNRAFARNIMRLITRA.

REMEEV T [2000] 71SXHEEXME, F=XMEFNETEHERRIRBNELERANEAZE ;
F—. “EEGRETAELS, BRREMAKAFIRNERIMNZE. F— ZXERRUSHRDZRINHES
BEMERERTHERRN, TEEFERTMUEARLSWERIFLRTFIRAN. F SR BN, ZHMFET
SEERLRRm. AMITARFARRARBREERNR T A REFSRETMEEMB TR 4Ll SER" 51
Hh i fIN T8y Rl SR WA T UK.

2. —MREESE
FTN—MEES, BTIARIRFIAIRIEEMIREL. BATHE LA EIZ RBUT EE 80 IBIBERERHAE
3. BIRREF NS

REBNEEBIINBERER, RTWERARER TR XSKBUTKAFZE,
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|. The Basis of Financial Statements

On the basis of going concern, the Bank’s financial statements have adopted the Accounting Standards for Business
Enterprises — Basic Standards (hereafter referred as ASBE) and 38 specific standards amended on 15th Feb. 20086,
and Implementation Guidance, Interpretation and other regulations issued by the MOF.

Besides applying the ASBE, the following transactions and issues adopt special accounting
policies:

1. Onlending Loans of Foreign Governments

Onlending loans of foreign governments refer to concessional loans borrowed from foreign governments by Chinese
Ministry of Finance in the name of Chinese Government. (The Bank) it is entrusted to lend the loans to domestic
borrowers and is responsible for the drawing and payment of the loans, collection of the interests and expenses,
and repayment, etc.

The onlending projects could be classified into three types in accordance with different repayment obligations:

Type One: Projects that the borrower is either a local provincial department of finance or a department of the State
Council, who is responsible for the loan repayment.

Type Two: Projects that the borrower is a company and responsible for loan repayment, where the local provincial
department of finance or relevant department of the State Council provides repayment guarantee for it.

Type Three: Projects that the borrower is a company and responsible for loan repayment, where the local provincial
department of finance or relevant department of the State Council does not provide repayment guarantee for it. The
bank assesses the project independently; onlends on the Bank’s own accord, bears the risks and acts as the final
repayment party.

To comply with Caizhaizi (2000) No. 71 circular issued by the MOF, the projects of type three are self-conducted
loans and accounted on the accrual basis on the financial statements, while the projects of type one and type two
are agency transactions and treated as off-balance sheet items on the cash basis. Profit or loss from the projects of
type one and type two, mainly including commission income from being an agent, interests income and expenses on
onlending loans, and foreign exchange gains/losses on onlending loans, are brought forward monthly in the income
statement. Accumulated net profit or loss is presented as “entrusted onlending loans” under other current assets or
other current liabilities at the balance sheet date.

2. General Provision

The general provision of the Bank is set aside for unidentified potential losses. The specific withdrawing appropriation
or amount is determined in accordance with the regulation of the government.

3. Retirement Benefit Obligations

To comply with the related regulation, the Bank accounts for the supplemental retirement benefits for retired employees
on the cash basis.
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[l. Significant Accounting Policies and Accounting Estimates

The financial statements of the Bank for the year 2017 have been prepared in accordance with the following significant
accounting policies and accounting estimates in line with the ASBE.

1. Accounting Year

The Bank has adopted the calendar year as its accounting year, i.e. from 1st January to 31st December.

2. Functional Currency

Except for the branch established in Paris, the functional currency of the Bank is Renminbi (RMB). The functional
currency of Paris Branch is Euro. Foreign currency transactions are accounted by using duel accounts system.

3. Basis of Accounting

Financial statements are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting.

4. Measurement Principles

In the financial statements of the Bank, except for derivative financial instruments, financial assets/liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss, available-for-sale financial assets which are measured at fair value, historical cost is
adopted as the measurement principle. Non-current assets classified as held for sale are measured at the lower of
its carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell. Where assets are impaired, provisions for asset impairment are
made in accordance with relevant requirements.

5. Foreign Currency Translation

(1) Translation of Foreign Currency Transactions

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the spot exchange rates at the dates of
the transactions or a rate that approximates the exchange rates at the date of the transaction. Exchange differences
arising from the foreign currency transactions are recognized in profit or loss for the current period.

At the balance sheet date, foreign currency monetary items are translated to functional currency using the spot
exchange rate at that date. Exchange differences of these items are recognized in profit or loss for the current period,
except for those exchange differences of monetary securities classified as available-for-sale. Foreign currency non-
monetary items carried at historical cost continue to be measured at the amounts in functional currency translated
using the spot exchange rates at the dates of the transactions; foreign currency non-monetary items carried at fair
value are translated using the spot exchange rates at the date when the fair value is determined. Differences between
the translated amount and the original amount of functional currency are accounted for as changes in fair value and
included in profit or loss for the period or equity.
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(2) Translation of Foreign Currency Financial Statements

The Bank translates the foreign currency to RMB when preparing the financial statements. Assets and liabilities for
each foreign currency balance sheet presented are translated at the closing rate at the date of that balance sheet; all
equity items, except “Undistributed Profits”, are translated at the spot rates at the dates of the transactions; income
and expenses for each income statement are translated at the spot rates at the dates of the transactions. All resulting
exchange differences are recognized as “Currency translation differences”, a separate component of equity. Foreign
currency cash flows are translated at the spot rates at the transaction dates. Effect of foreign exchange rate changes
on cash and cash equivalents is presented separately in the statement of cash flows.

6. Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash comprises cash at hand, deposits in central bank as reserves, demand placements and fixed deposits in banks
and other financial institutions, and due from banks and other financial institutions with original maturity of less than
three months.

7. Financial Assets

(1) Classification and Measurement of Financial Assets

On initial recognition, financial assets are classified into the following four categories: financial assets at ‘fair value
through profit or loss’ (FVTPL), ‘held-to-maturity’ investments, ‘loans and receivables’ and ‘available-for-sale’ (AFS)
financial assets. The classification of financial assets depends on the Bank’s intention and ability to hold them.
Financial assets are initially recognized at fair value. For financial assets at FVTPL, related transaction costs are
directly charged to the profit or loss for the current period; for financial assets classified as other categories, related
transaction costs are included in the initial recognition amounts.

a. Financial Assets at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss

Financial assets at FVTPL include financial assets held for trading and those designated as FVTPL at initial recognition.
A financial asset is classified as held for trading if: it has been acquired principally for the purpose of selling in the
near future; or it is part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments that are managed together and for which there
is evidence of a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-making; or it is a derivative. Financial assets at FVTPL are
subsequently measured at fair value, with all realized and unrealized gains or losses recognized in profit or loss for
the current period. Interests received during the period in which the Bank holds the financial assets at FVTPL are
recognized as interest income.
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b. Held-To-Maturity Investments

HTM investments are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturities that
the Bank has the positive intention and ability to hold to maturity. Held-to-maturity investments are subsequently
measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method; gains or losses arising from derecognition, impairment
or amortizations are recognized in profit or loss for the current period.

Other than sales or reclassifications due to a significant deterioration in the issuer’s creditworthiness, whenever the
Bank sells or reclassifies more than an insignificant amount of held-to-maturity investments before maturity during
the current financial year, any remaining held-to-maturity investments shall be reclassified as available for sale. The
Bank shall not classify any financial assets as held-to-maturity during the current financial year or during the two
following financial years.

c. Loans and Receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted
in an active market. Loans and receivables are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest
method. Gains or losses arising from derecognition, impairment or amortization are recognized in profit or loss for
the current period.

d. Available-For-Sale Financial Assets

AFS financial assets are those non-derivative financial assets that are designated as available-for-sale or are not
classified as financial assets mentioned above. AFS financial assets are subsequently measured at fair value. A
premium and a discount shall be amortized using the effective interest method, and recognized as interest income
or expenses. Gains or losses arising from changes in fair value (other than impairment losses and foreign exchange
differences resulted from foreign currency monetary assets which are recognized in profit or loss for the current
period) are recognized as a separate component of capital reserve, and are reversed and recognized in profit or
loss for the period when such financial assets are derecognized or impaired. Dividends or interests income related
to the available-for-sale financial assets are recognized in profit or loss for the current period.

(2) Derecognition of Financial Assets

The Bank derecognizes a financial asset only when the contractual rights to receive the cash flows from the financial
asset expire or it transfers substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset.
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(8) Measurement of Fair Value

Financial instruments should be measured at fair value. The fair value of financial instruments (not including derivatives)
traded in active markets is based on its quoted market price. The quoted market price is a price that is readily and
regularly available from an exchange, dealer, broker, industry association, pricing service, and etc, and represents
actual and regularly occurring market transactions on an arm’s length basis.

For all other financial instruments and derivatives not quoted in an active market, the fair value is determined by using
appropriate valuation techniques. Valuation techniques include making reference to the prices from recent arm’s length
market transactions between knowledgeable and willing parties, if available, current fair value of another instrument
that is substantially the same, discounted cash flow analysis and option pricing models. The valuation techniques the
Bank chooses are those generally accepted by the market participants, and testified as being reliable by the past
market transaction prices. The Bank assesses the valuation techniques regularly and tests its effectiveness.

(4) Impairment of Financial Assets

An assessment is made at each balance sheet date to determine whether there is objective evidence of impairment of
financial assets or group of financial assets other than those at FVTPL. If there’s objective evidence of impairment of
financial assets as a result of one or more events that occur after the initial recognition of those assets (“loss events”)
and if the loss events have an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial assets or group of financial
assets that can be reliably estimated, the financial assets or group of financial assets are impaired and impairment
losses are incurred. Objective evidence that a financial asset or group of assets is impaired includes the following
observable loss events:

o significant financial difficulty of the issuer or obligor;
° a breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in interest or principal payments;

° the Bank, for economic or legal reasons relating to the borrower’s financial difficulty, granting to the borrower a
concession that the Bank would not otherwise consider;

e the probability that the borrower will enter into bankruptcy or other financial reorganization;

o disappearance of an active market for that financial asset because of financial difficulties of the issuer;

o observable data indicating that there is a measurable decrease in the estimated future cash flows from a group
of financial assets since the initial recognition of those assets, although the decrease cannot yet be identified
with the individual financial asset in the group, including: adverse changes in the payment status of borrowers
in the group; a decrease in property prices for mortgages in the relevant area, or adverse changes in industry
conditions that affect the borrowers in the group;

° any significant change with an adverse effect that has taken place in the technological, marketing, economic or
legal environment in which the obligor operates, and indicates that the cost of investments in equity instruments
may not be recovered;

o a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of an investment in an equity instrument below its cost;

o other objective evidence indicating there is an impairment of the financial asset.
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a. Financial Assets Carried at Amortized Cost

The Bank assesses individually whether objective evidence of impairment exists for loans and receivables or held-to-
maturity investments that are individually significant (amounts over RMB200 millions). If there is objective evidence that
an impairment loss has been incurred, the carrying amount of the asset is reduced to the present value of estimated
future cash flows discounted at the original effective interest rate and shall include the value of any relevant collaterals.
The reduced amount is recognized as impairment loss in profit or loss for the current period.

If the estimated future cash flows do not differ significantly from its present value for short-term loans and receivables
or held-to-maturity financial assets, there’s no need to use the discounted value when determining the impairment of
the assets. The present value of the estimated future cash flows of a collateralized financial asset or receivable reflects
the cash flows that reduce the costs for obtaining and selling the collateral, whether or not repossession is possible.

The Bank includes, in a group of financial assets with similar credit risk characteristics, similar loans and advances to
customers that are not individually significant, or customer loans and receivables having been individually assessed
for impairment and found not to be impaired, and collectively assesses them for impairment. If there is objective
evidence that estimated future cash flows of a certain type of financial assets reduce significantly after the initial
recognition, impairment loss shall be recognized in profit or loss for the current period.

The Bank assesses the impairment losses of similar loans and advances to customers that are not individually
significant, or customer loans and receivables having been individually assessed for impairment and found not to be
impaired, by Delinquency Flow Method (Migration Model). The probability of default and historical loss experience is
used as inputs to calculate the impairment loss. The inputs are adjusted on the basis of current observable data to
reflect the effects of current economic conditions.

Receivables that are individually insignificant or those having been individually assessed for impairment and found
not to be impaired are classified in different groups according to similar credit risk characteristics. Impairment loss
is certain percentages of the balances of these receivable groups, and allowances for bad debts are determined
accordingly. Specific percentages are as follows:

Aging Provision Rate
Overdue 0-6 months (inclusive) 0-5%
Overdue 6 months — 1 year (inclusive) 50%
Overdue Over 1 year 100%

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of financial assets recovers and the recovery can be objectively related to
an event occurring after the impairment was recognized (such as an improvement in the debtor’s credit rating), the
previously recognized impairment loss shall be reversed. The amount of the reversal shall be recognized in profit or
loss for the current period. The reversal shall not result in a carrying amount of the financial asset that exceeds what
the amortized cost would have been had the impairment not been recognized at the date the impairment is reversed.
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The impairment policy for financial assets carried at amortized cost is not applicable to Chinese Government
Concessional Loans, Preferential Export Buyer’s Credit, and Special State Loans(hereafter referred as two preferential
loans and the special loan, whose impairment loss of two preferential loans and the special loan is determined in
accordance with their specific risk classification. The provision rates are derived from the “five-category credit
classification” as follows: normal: 1%; attention: 2%; secondary: 25%; suspicious: 50%; loss: 100%.

The Bank set up an internal country risk assessment system which is used to assesses risks by different countries.
Country risk shall be categorized in five classes as very high risk, high risk, medium risk, low risk and very low risk.
Provision percentage is no less than 0.5% for very low risk class, no less than 1% for low risk class, no less than 15%
for medium class, no less than 25% for high risk class and no less than 50% for very high risk class, considering risk
transfer and mitigating factors.

When an item of loans is uncollectible after the Bank has gone through all necessary legal and other process, it
is written off against the related allowance for impairment losses. Such loans and receivables are written off after
all the necessary procedures have been completed and the amount of the loss has been determined. Subsequent
recoveries of the amounts previously written off decrease the amount of the impairment loss and are recognized in
profit or loss for the current period.

b. Restructured Loans

Restructured loans are loan items arising from renegotiation of the loan terms by the Bank and the debtors with
worsening financial position or possible default. The Bank assesses the impairment of the restructured loans
individually at the restructuring date. The Bank continuously reviews restructured loans. If all criteria are met after the
restructuring watch period, the restructured loans are no longer regarded as impaired loans after approval.

c. Available-For-Sale Financial Assets

If there’s objective evidence that AFS financial assets are impaired, accumulated losses due to decreases in fair value
previously recognized directly in capital reserve are reversed and charged to profit or loss for the current period, even
if the financial assets are not derecognized. The reversed accumulated losses are the asset’s initial acquisition costs
after deducting amounts recovered and amortized, current fair value and impairment losses previously recognized
in profit or loss.

If, in a subsequent period, the carrying amount of AFS debt instruments increases and the increase can be related
objectively to an event occurring after the impairment was recognized, the previously recognized impairment losses
are reversed. The reversal shall be recognized in profit or loss for the current period. The reversal of impairment
losses of AFS equity instruments is recognized in capital reserve, not in profit or loss for the current period. Impairment
losses incurred by investments in an unquoted equity instrument (without a quoted price in an active market) whose
fair value cannot be reliably measured are not reversed.
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(5) Transfer of Financial Assets

The Bank derecognizes a financial asset when it transfers substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the
asset to the transferee, and the Bank does not derecognize a financial asset when it retains substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership of the asset.

Where the Bank neither transfers nor retains substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, and
gives up the control of the financial asset, the Bank derecognizes the financial asset and recognizes an asset and
liability; or does not give up the control of the financial asset, the Bank continues to recognize the relevant financial
assets to the extent of the its continuing involvement in the transferred asset, and recognizes a financial liability.

8. Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities in Presentation

A financial asset and a financial liability are offset and the net amount is presented in the balance sheet when the
Bank has a legal right to set off the recognized amounts and the legal right is currently enforceable; and the Bank
intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the financial asset and settle the financial liability simultaneously.

9. Derivative Financial Instruments and Embedded Derivatives

The Bank uses derivative financial instruments such as forward foreign currency contracts and interest rate swaps to
hedge its risks associated with foreign currency and interest rate fluctuations. Such derivative financial instruments
are initially recognized at fair value on the date on which a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently
measured at fair value. Fair value of derivatives are determined by quoted price in an active market (including recent
market transaction price) or valuation models (including discounted cash flow analysis and option pricing models).
Derivatives are carried as assets when the fair value is positive and as liabilities when the fair value is negative.
Certain derivative transactions, while providing effective economic hedges for specific interest rate risk and exchange
rate risk under the Bank’s risk management positions, do not qualify for hedge accounting under ASBE 24 and are
therefore treated as derivatives held for trading with fair value changes recognized as “net gains (or losses) on fair
value changes”.

10. Financial Assets Held under Resale Agreements and Financial Assets Sold under
Repurchase Agreements

Transactions with resale agreements are transactions when the Bank purchases securities from the counterparty
according to the resale agreements and sells the same securities at a fixed price at a future date. Transactions
with repurchase agreements are transactions when the Bank sells securities to the counterparty according to the
repurchase agreements and repurchases the same securities at a fixed price at a future date.

Considerations paid or received for financial assets held under resale agreements or financial assets sold under
repurchase agreements are recognized in the balance sheet. Assets purchased under agreements to resell at a
specified future date are not recognized, but recorded on the reference book. Assets sold under agreements to
repurchase at a specified future date are still presented in the balance sheet.

The interest income for resale agreements and interest expense for repurchase agreements are accrued over the life
of the agreement using the effective interest method.
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11. Long-term Equity Investment

Long-term equity investment of the Bank includes subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures.

(1) Subsidiaries

The cost method is used to account for the Bank’s investment in subsidiaries. The investment is adjusted by equity
method when preparing the consolidated financial statements.

(2) Associates and Joint Ventures

Associates are entities over the financial and operational decisions of which the Bank has significant influence. Joint
ventures exist where the Group has a contractual arrangement with one or more parties to undertake economic
activities which are subject to joint control.

Investments in associates and joint ventures are initially recognized at cost and are accounted for using the equity
method of accounting. Unless the Bank has an obligation to assume liability or has already made payments for the
associates or the joint ventures, the losses of the associates and the joint ventures are recognized to the extent of
the carrying amount of the investment. The Bank recognizes the investment gains or losses for the current period
and adjusts the carrying amount of long-term equity investment according to the share of the net profit/loss of the
investee. Distributions or cash dividends of the investee that belong to the Bank reduce the carrying amount of the
long-term equity investment when declared.

Unrealized gains on transactions between the Bank and its associates and joint ventures are eliminated to the extent
of the Bank’s interests in the associates and joint ventures; unrealized losses are also eliminated unless the transaction
provides evidence of impairment of the asset transferred. It is necessary accounting policies of associates and joint
ventures shall be adjusted when preparing the financial statements to ensure consistency with the policies adopted
by the Bank.

(8) For long-term equity investment accounted for using the cost method, except for the cash dividends or
distributions declared and not yet distributed included in the considerations paid to acquire the investment,
the cash dividend or distributions declared by the investee that belong to the investor should be recognized as
investment gains, without considering whether the net profit is realized before or after the investment.
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12. Fixed Assets

The Bank’s fixed assets are tangible assets that are held for use in the supply of services, have useful lives over one
accounting year and high unit price.

Fixed assets include buildings, equipment, motor vehicles and others. A fixed asset is initially measured at cost.
The cost of a purchased fixed asset comprises its purchase price, relevant taxes such as tariffs and any directly
attributable costs of bringing the asset to its present working condition and location for its intended use. The cost of
a self-constructed fixed asset comprises those expenditures necessarily incurred for bringing the asset to working
condition for its intended use.

Subsequent expenditure incurred on a fixed asset, such as repairs and maintenance cost, dismantlement, removal
and restoration costs, is included in the cost of the fixed asset, only if it meets the recognition criteria of a fixed
asset. The carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognized. Other subsequent expenditure that fails to meet
the recognition criteria of a fixed asset shall be recognized in profit or loss in the period in which they are incurred.

The Bank provides depreciation for all its fixed assets other than fully depreciated fixed assets that are still in use and
land that is separately valued and accounted for. Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis and expensed
according to its use. The estimated useful lives, residual value rate and depreciation rate of the Bank’s fixed assets
are as follows:

Estimated Estimated Depreciation
Type of assets . .

useful life residual value rate rate/year
Buildings 30-35 years 3 % 2.77-3.23%
Equipment 3-5 years 3% 19.40-32.33%
Motor vehicles 6 years 3% 16.17%

The Bank reviews the useful life estimated net residual value and the depreciation method applied at each financial
year-end. A change in the useful life or estimated net residual value of a fixed asset or the depreciation method used
is accounted for as a change in an accounting estimate.

A fixed asset is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or
disposal. Any gain or losses arising from selling, transferring, retiring or damaging the asset, which calculated as
the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and related tax expenses is
recognized in the profit or loss for the current period.
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13. Foreclosed Assets

When recovering the impaired loans and receivables, the Bank may acquire ownership of the foreclosed assets
through legal procedures or at the borrower’s will. If the Bank intends to liquidate and exempts the borrower from
repaying loans, foreclosed assets are presented as “Foreclosed Assets”.

When the Bank recovers interest receivables by acquiring foreclosed assets, the foreclosed assets are recognized
at fair value. Related cost in acquiring the foreclosed assets, legal cost and other costs are recognized as part of
the carrying amount of the foreclosed assets. Foreclosed assets are presented at carrying amount less impairment
in the balance sheet. If, in a subsequent period, the amount of foreclosed assets recovers and the recovery can be
related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment was recognized, the previously recognized impairment
loss shall be reversed. The amount of the reversal shall be recognized in profit or loss for the current period.

14. Impairment of Non-financial Assets

The Bank assesses whether there is any indication that fixed assets, intangible assets with a finite useful life and
long-term equity investment may be impaired at each balance sheet date. If there is any indication that an asset may
be impaired, the recoverable amount is estimated and impairment test is conducted.

The recoverable amount of an asset is the higher of its fair value less costs of disposal and the present value of the
future cash flows expected to be derived from the asset. The recoverable amount is estimated for the individual asset.
If it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of the individual asset, the Bank determines the recoverable
amount of the asset group to which the asset belongs. Identification of an asset group shall be based on whether
major cash inflows generated by the asset group are largely independent from the cash inflows generated by other
assets or asset groups.

If the recoverable amount of an asset is less than its carrying amount, the Bank reduces the carrying amount to its
recoverable amount. The difference is recognized as an impairment loss and charged to profit or loss for the current
period. Once an impairment loss on above mentioned assets is recognized, it shall not be reversed in a subsequent
period.

15. Classification and Measurement of Financial Liabilities

On initial recognition, financial liabilities are classified as either financial liabilities at ‘fair value through profit or loss’
(FVTPL) or ‘other financial liabilities’. For financial liabilities at FVTPL, related transaction costs are directly charged to
the profit or loss for the current period; for financial liabilities classified as other financial liabilities, related transaction
costs are included in the initial recognition amounts.
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(1) Financial Liabilities at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss

Financial liabilities are classified as at FVTPL where the financial liability is either held for trading or originally
designated as at FVTPL. A financial liability is classified as held for trading if it is acquired or incurred principally for
the purpose of selling or repurchasing it in the near term; if it is part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments
that are managed together and for which there is evidence of recent actual pattern of short-term profit-making; or
derivatives, except for a derivative that is a designated and effective hedging instrument, or a financial guarantee
contract, or a derivative that is linked to and must be settled by delivery of an unquoted equity instrument (without a
quoted price from an active market) whose fair value cannot be reliably measured. Financial liabilities at FVTPL are
subsequently measured at fair value, with all realized and unrealized gains or losses recognized in profit or loss for
the current period.

(2) Other Financial Liabilities

Other financial liabilities are initially recognized at fair value net of transaction costs. Other financial liabilities are
subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method.

16. Employee Benefits

Employee benefits are all forms of consideration given and other relevant expenditures incurred by the Bank in
exchange for service rendered by employees. In the accounting period in which an employee has rendered services,
the Bank recognizes the employee benefits payable for those services as a liability, and recognizes relevant asset
or expense for the current period.

(1) Social Welfare

According to related regulations, the Bank adopts the social welfare policy for government sponsored institutions.
Employees of the headquarters of the Bank are enrolled in unemployment insurance schemes and employment injury
insurance schemes. Some branches are enrolled in local social welfare schemes according to the local policies.
Expenditure related to payments for employees’ social welfare is included in profit or loss for the period in which
they are incurred.

(2) Retirement Benefits

According to the regulations issued by the MOF, expenditure related to pension and benefits for retired employees
is included in profit or loss for the period in which it is incurred.

(8) Housing Funds and Subsidy

Pursuant to related regulations, all employees of the Bank participate in various local housing funds schemes
administered by local governments. The Bank contributes on a monthly basis to these funds based on certain
percentages of the salaries of the employees. These payments are recognized in profit or loss for the period in which
they are incurred.

The Bank provides housing subsidy to the employees applicable. Housing subsidy is recognized in profit or loss for
the period in which they are disbursed.
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17. Estimated Liability

An obligation related to a contingency is recognized as an estimated liability when the obligation is a present obligation
of the Bank, possible economic benefits flow out of the Bank and the amount of the obligation can be reliably
measured. For obligation balances arising from the letter of credit or letter of guarantee issued related to off-balance
sheet matters, estimated liability is recognized when the Bank assesses if there’s any indication that impairment is
occurred according to the similar financial assets in the balance sheet.

An estimated liability is initially measured at the best estimation of the expenditure required to settle the related present
obligation, taking into account the factors pertaining to a contingency such as the risks, uncertainties and time value
of money. The Bank reviews the carrying amount of an estimated liability at each balance sheet date. Where there is
clear evidence that the carrying amount of a provision does not reflect the current best estimate, the carrying amount
shall be adjusted to the current best estimate.

The Bank follows similar impairment policy to recognize estimated liability for letter of guarantee and letter of credit
issued off-balance sheet.

18. Fiduciary Activities

The Bank acts as a custodian, trustee or agent in fiduciary activities. The assets held for fiduciary activities and
commitments to return the assets to the clients are not included in the balance sheet of the Bank, and risks and
rewards of these assets are the responsibility of the customers.

Entrusted loans are loans funded by the consigner, and the Bank grants loans to borrowers at the direction of the
consigner with regard to the borrower, purpose, amounts, term, interest rates, and etc. The Bank is entrusted to make
payment to the borrower, supervise the use of the loans and assist in collecting these loans. The consigner bears
the risk. The Bank charges a commission related to the entrusted loans, and neither presents the entrusted loans in
the balance sheet nor accrues impairment provision for the loans.

19. Recognition of Income and Expenses

(1) Interest Income and Expense

Interest income or expense of the financial assets or financial liabilities measured at amortized cost is calculated
using effective interest method on an accrual basis.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortized cost of financial assets or financial liabilities,
and of allocating the interest income or interest expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate
that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or receipts through the expected life of the financial instrument
to the net carrying amount of the financial asset or financial liability. When estimating the future cash flows, the Bank
considers all contractual terms of financial instruments, but without considering future credit losses. The calculation
includes all transaction costs, discounts and premiums that are an integral part of the effective interest rate.

If the financial assets impair, relevant interest income is calculated using the discount rate of future cash flows for
measuring the impairment losses.
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(2) Fees and Commission Income

Fees and commission income is recognized on an accrual basis when the service is provided.

Loan commitment fees and related direct cost relevant to possible loans are deferred and recognized as an
adjustment to the effective interest rate of the loans. When all the loans for a syndication group are issued, and the
Bank itself doesn’t retain any loans or retain some loans only at the same effective interest rate as other members of
the syndication, fees of the syndication loans are recognized as income.

When the Bank provides services independently or participates in services to a third party regarding business
mergers, acquisitions and transfer, and issuance of securities, omissions received are recognized when the transaction
accomplishes. Fees relating to asset management, other management advisory services and financial guarantee are
normally recognized over a period according to a percentage agreed in the contract.

(8) Exchange Gains/Losses

Exchange gains/losses arise mainly from the exchange difference of foreign currency exposure translated at fluctuated
exchange rate.

20. Income Taxes

Income taxes comprise current income taxes and deferred tax. Income taxes are included in profit or loss for the
current period, except for those related to transactions or events directly recognized in owners’ equity, which are
recognized directly in owners’ equity.

Taxable profits, which are the basis for calculating the current tax expenses, are determined after adjusting the
accounting profits before tax for the year in accordance with relevant requirements of tax laws.

At the balance sheet date, current income tax liabilities (or assets) for the current and prior periods are measured at
the amount expected to be paid (or recovered) according to the requirements of tax laws.

Temporary differences arising from the difference between the carrying amount of an asset or liability and its tax base,
or the difference between the tax base and the carrying amount of those items that are not recognized as assets or
liabilities but have a tax base that can be determined according to tax laws, are recognized as deferred tax using
the balance sheet liability method.

Except for the following temporary differences, the Bank recognizes deferred tax liabilities for all taxable temporary
differences.

(1) Taxable temporary differences arise from the following transactions (a) the initial recognition of goodwill; and (b)
the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction which neither is a business combination nor affects
accounting profit or taxable income (or deductible tax loss) at the time of the transaction occurs.

(2) For taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures, the
Bank is able to control the timing of the reversal of the temporary difference and it is probable that the temporary
difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.
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Except for the following, the Bank recognizes deferred tax assets to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits
will be available to offset the deductible temporary differences, deductible tax losses and tax credits.

(1) Deductible temporary differences arise from a transaction which neither is a business combination nor affects
accounting profit or taxable income (or deductible tax loss) at the time of the transaction occurs.

(2) For deductible temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures,
if it is probable that the temporary difference will reverse in the foreseeable future and it is probable that taxable
profits will be available in the future, against which the temporary difference can be utilized, the Bank recognizes
the corresponding deferred tax asset.

At the balance sheet date, deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are
expected to apply to the period when the asset is realized or the liability is settled, according to the requirements of
tax laws, and reflect the tax effect of the expected realization of asset and settlement of liability.

At the balance sheet date, the Bank reviews the carrying amount of any deferred tax asset. If it is probable that
sufficient taxable profits will not be available in future periods to allow the benefit of the deferred tax asset to be
utilized, the carrying amount of the deferred tax asset is reduced. Any such reduction in amount is reversed to the
extent that it becomes probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available.

21. Leases

(1) Classification of Leases

A finance lease is a lease that transfers in substance all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an asset.
An operating lease is a lease other than a finance lease.

(2) Finance Lease

When the Bank is a leaser under finance leases, the minimum lease payment receivable from the lessee is recognized
as a receivable and presented as “loans and advances” at the inception of the lease. Unguaranteed residual value is
recognized in the meantime. The difference between the receivable and unguaranteed residual value and the present
value of the receivable is recognized as unearned finance income. Unearned finance income shall be allocated over
the lease term using the effective interest method.

(8) Operating Lease

When the Bank is the lessee under an operating lease, rental expenses are charged in “Operating and management
expenses” in the income statement on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

When the Bank is the leaser under operating leases, the assets subject to the operating lease are accounted for as
the Bank’s assets. Rental income is recognized as “Other operating income” in the income statement on a straight-
line basis over the lease term.
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22. Contingent Liabilities

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will only be confirmed
by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Bank.
It can also be a present obligation arising from past events that is not recognized because it is not probable that an
outflow of economic resources will be required or the amount of obligation cannot be measured reliably.

Contingent liabilities are not recognized as provisions. They are disclosed in the Notes. They are recognized as
provisions only when it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation, and
the amount of the obligation can be measured reliably.

23. Preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements

The scope of consolidation is the Bank and all its subsidiaries.

The dates on which the Bank obtains or loses control of its subsidiaries are considered as the acquisition date and
the date of disposal. Subsidiaries acquired through a business combination involving enterprises under common
control are consolidated since they and the Bank are commonly controlled by the controlling party. Their net profit
obtained before the consolidation date is presented as a separate line item in the consolidated income statement.

If the accounting policies or accounting periods of the subsidiaries are different from those of the Bank, when preparing
the consolidated financial statements, the Bank makes necessary adjustments to the financial statements of the
subsidiaries based on its own accounting policies and accounting periods. Where a subsidiary has been acquired
through a business combination not involving enterprises under common control, the subsidiary’s financial statements
are adjusted according to the fair value of identifiable net assets at the acquisition date.

All significant intergroup accounts, transactions and unrealized profit between the Bank and its subsidiaries are
eliminated on consolidation. The portion of a subsidiary’s owner’s equity that is not attributable to the parent is treated
as minority interests and presented in the consolidated balance sheet as owner’s equity, and in the consolidated
income statement below the “net profit” line item.

24. Business Combination

Where a subsidiary has been acquired through a business combination not involving enterprises under common
control, the cost of an acquisition and the identifiable net assets acquired in the combination are measured as the
fair value at the acquisition date. The excess of the cost of acquisition over the fair value of the Bank’s share of the
identifiable net assets acquired is recorded as goodwill. If the cost of acquisition is less than the fair value of the
net assets of the subsidiary acquired, the difference is recognized directly as profit or loss for the current period.
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25. Significant Accounting Estimates and Assumption

The Bank continuously evaluates significant estimates and assumptions, based on historical experiences of the Bank’s
management as well as other factors, including reasonable anticipation for the future issues. Significant estimates
and assumptions, which most likely affect the carrying amounts of next year's assets and liabilities, are set out below.
When there is a huge gap between the reality and the following accounting estimates and judgments, the Bank will
make reasonable adjustment according to the facts.

(1) Impairment Allowances on Loans and Advances

The Bank reviews its loan portfolio to assess impairment on a periodic basis, and evaluate the impairment loss
when impairment is incurred. Objective evidence for impairment includes observable data indicating that there is a
measurable decrease in the estimated future cash flows for an individual loan or advance, observable data indicating
that there has been an adverse change in the payment status of borrowers or issuers, or national or local economic
conditions that correlate with defaults on assets in the portfolio.

Impairment loss for individual loans and advances is the net reduction in the present value of expected future cash
flows.

In addition to the assessment of identifiable impairment of the individual loans, the Bank assesses the impairment of
loan groups periodically. Indications for impairment that causes the reduction of expected cash flows include adverse
changes in the payment status of borrowers in the group or adverse changes in economic conditions that affect the
borrowers in the group. The Bank estimates the impairment loss of the loan groups with impairment indications based
on historical experience of assets loss with similar credit risk characteristics. The methodology and assumptions used
for estimating both the amount and timing of future cash flows are reviewed regularly to narrow the gap between
estimated loss and actual loss.

(2) Impairment of Available-For-Sale Financial Assets

The Bank follows the guidance of <ASBES8 — Impairment of Assets> and <ASBE22 — Financial Instruments: Recognition
and Measurement> to determine if AFS financial assets are impaired, and the final judgment heavily relies on the
decision of top management. In making this judgment, the Bank evaluates the duration and extent to which the fair
value of an investment is less than its cost, and the financial health of the underlying assets (such as probability of
default and loan loss coverage, etc), financial position and near-term business outlook (such as industry situations
and credit ratings) for the investee.

(8) Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The Bank establishes fair value of financial instruments with reference to a quoted market price in an active market or,
if there is no active market, using valuation techniques. These valuation techniques include using recent arm’s length
transactions, observable prices for similar instruments, discounted cash flow analysis using risk-adjusted interest
rates, and commonly used market pricing models. Valuation models applied to determine fair value of derivatives and
other financial instruments use observable market inputs and data including, for example, interest rate yield curves
and foreign currency rates. The results of using valuation techniques are calibrated against industry practice and
observable current market transactions in the same or similar instruments.
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The Bank revises the valuation scope according to the operational strategy and risk management policies. Valuation
techniques and models are updated in accordance with the establishment and improvement of risk quantification
and assessment system.

(4) Held-to-maturity Investments

The Bank classifies non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturity as held-to-
maturity investments. This classification requires significant judgment. In making this judgment, the Bank evaluates
its intention and ability to hold such investments to maturity. If the Bank’s judgment differs from the reality, it will be
required to reclassify the entire portfolio of assets as available-for-sale.

(5) Income Taxes

In the course of general business, income tax recognition involves judgment on future tax treatment, and, the final tax
treatment is uncertain. The Bank assesses the tax effect of all transactions prudentially and calculates relevant income
tax. The Corporate Income Tax Law of the Peoples’ Republic of China took effect on 1 January 2008. However, there
are many transactions and calculations for which the ultimate tax is uncertain during the ordinary course of business,
because the legislation under new CIT Law is not finalized. The Bank has combined the existing tax legislation and
the judgment of past practice made by government institutions, to decide whether impairment loss shall deduct
taxable income. If the final tax outcome of these matters is different from the amounts that were initially recorded,
such differences will be determined as the income tax and deferred income tax for the period.

The Bank recognizes deferred tax assets in accordance with deductible temporary differences and deductible losses.
The Bank assesses the judgment on deferred income tax continuously, and recognizes deferred tax assets to the
extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available in the future.

26. Changes in Accounting Policies and Accounting Estimates

The Bank does not have any changes in accounting policies, accounting estimates and other revisions for the year
2017.

Ill. Taxation

The major taxes and tax rates applied to the Bank are listed below:

Type of Tax/Fee Taxed on Rate
Value-Added Tax Taxable financial revenue 6%
Business Tax Taxable financial revenue 5%
Urban Construction Tax Turnover Tax 7%
Education Levy Surcharge Turnover Tax 3%
Local Education Levy Surcharge Turnover Tax 2%

Corporate Income Tax Taxable Income 25%




GFR_NEG QR—N°”'Conﬁd?ﬂ?@!p&PR%@%ﬁf%&&Nﬂ%‘%ﬁB%!E%B?EHZZEE;

According to the regulation of Guoshuifa [2008] 28 circular and Guoshuihan [2004] 996 circular, corporate income
tax of the Bank is paid on an aggregated basis by the headquarter; and business tax is paid separately by the
headquarter and branches.

According to the whole set of the regulation of Notification of Value Added Tax which is launched by Ministry of
Finance of the PRC and State Administration of Taxation, interest income and transfer income of financial assets are
included in the incidence of Value Added Tax and the tax rate is 6%.

The subsidiaries of the Bank, EIBC Holdings Limited, CEEF Holdings Limited and CLACF Holdings Limited, operating
in Hong Kong, calculate and pay their taxes in accordance to local taxation regulations.

According to the Caishui [2006] 5 “Notice on taxation related to securitization of credit assets by the Ministry of
Finance and State Administration of Taxation”, “Jinyuan Credit Asset Securitization Trusteeship Plan First Instalment
of 2015” and “Jinyuan Credit Asset Securitization Trusteeship Plan First Instalment of 2016” enjoy exemption of
corporate income tax.

IV. NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE BANK

The subsidiaries of the Bank which are included in the scope of consolidation, have limited impact on the Bank’s
statistics; therefore listed below are only the significant differences between the Bank’s Financial Statements and
Consolidated Financial:

1. Available-For-Sale Financial Assets Measure at Cost :

Unit: In thousands of RMB

Book Value

Proportion of Beginning Ending
Invested Organizations ownership (%) balance Increase Decrease balance
China Aerospace Investment Holdings Ltd. 7.95 777,596.16 - - 777,596.16
CASREV Fund 28.13 221,254.04 - 47,466.98 173,787.06
China United SME Credit Guarantee Co, Ltd. 6.97 500,000.00 - - 500,000.00
Credit Guarantee & Investment Facility 28.57 1,387,400.00 - 80,560.00 1,306,840.00
African Export-Import Bank 7.30 301,238.60 - 17,491.55 283,747.04
Silk Road Fund Co., Ltd. 15.00 4,994,639.99 1,180,179.02 - 6,174,819.01
CASREV FUND I 27.07 300,000.00 150,000.00 - 450,000.00
China-Africa Fund for Industrial Corporation 20.00 132,413.46 457,865.87 - 590,279.33
China Classic trade - 500.00 - - 500.00
Mandarin Capital Partner S.C.A SICAR- A share 22.88 1,981.91 130.66 - 2,112.57
Management S.A 10.00 198.37 13.08 - 211.45

Total - 8,617,222.52 1,788,188.62  145,518.53 10,259,892.61
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2. Long-Term Equity Investment
Unit: In thousands of RMB
Changes during the Year
Investment Other
Income under Comprehensive  Other Equity Ending
Invested Organizations Opening Balance Increase Decrease  Equity Method Income Changes Dividends Other Balance
|. Joint Ventures
Chengdu Yinke Venture Capital Co.Ltd 807,597.83 - 250,000.00 28,722.51 - - - - 586,320.33
China-Japan Energy Conservation and
Environmental Protection Venture 168,664.75 - 24.504.96 11,245.61 2,755.82 - - - 158,161.22
Capital Management
China-Japan Energy Conservation and
Environmental Protection Venture 98,114.72 - 24.504.96 9,889.06 2,728.05 - - - 86,226.87
Capital Co.Ltd
Subtotal 1,074,377.30 - 299,009.92 49,857.18 5,483.87 - - - 830,708.42
II. Associates
Chongaing Export-Import Credit
1,343,058.05 - - 48,950.97 - - 18,000.00 - 1,374,009.01
Guarantee Co.Ltd
Northeast China Small and Medium-Sized
) ' 993,085.35 - - 4,984.99 1,389.00 - 36,000.00 - 963,469.34
Enterprises Credit Re-Guaranty Co.Ltd
Subtotal 2,336,143.40 - - 53,935.96 1,389.00 - 54,000.00 - 233746835
[II. Subsidiaries
Shanghai Shengying Real Estate Co 722,888.00 - - - - - - - 722,888.00
EIBC Holdings Limited 8.88 - - - - - - - 8.88
CEEF Holdings Limited 794 - - - - - - - 794
CLACF Holdings Limited 8.40 - - - - - - - 8.40
Subtotal 722,913.22 - - - - - - - 722,913.22
Less: Impairment
Total 4,133,433.91 - 299,009.92  103,793.14 6,872.87 - 54,000.00 - 3,891,090.00
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V. Contingencies and Commitments
1. Important Commitment

(1) Capital Commitment

Unit: In thousands of RMB

Item Amount Provided Remaining
Foreign Investment 26,034,700.02 8,097,709.61 17,936,990.41
Total 26,034,700.02 8,097,709.61 17,936,990.41

(2) Credit Commitment

Unit: In thousands of RMB

ltem Ending Balance Beginning Balance
Letters of guarantee issued 224,830,624.42 218,179,770.03
Letters of credit issued 26,146,069.14 24,174,265.14
Confirmation . _
Bank commitment - 700,000.00
Irrevocable loan commitment 753,224,798.60 722,590,500.17
Total 1,004,201,492.16 965,644,535.34

2. Contingent Events

As at the end of the reporting period, the bank, as the plaintiff or petitioner, is involved in 222 legal proceedings
involving an amount of more than 1 million RMB. The total amount involved is 35.8 billion RMB.

As at December 31, 2017, there are no legal proceedings with significant influence in the Bank’s financial position
and operating results.
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VI. BALANCE SHEET OF ONLENDING LOANS OF FOREIGN GOVERNMENTS

ASSETS

Due from Banks

Interest Receivable

Other Receivables

Onlent Foreign Government Loans
Other Assets

Unit: In thousands of RMB

2017/12/31

734,740.33
1,378,470.81
452,726.99
91,740,022.53
3,867,164.76

TOTAL ASSETS

98,173,125.42

LIABILITIES

Borrowings of Foreign Government Loans
Other Payables
Other Liabilities

2017/12/31

97,5630,402.37
475,440.81
18,174.81

TOTAL LIABILITIES

98,024,017.99

OWNER’'S EQUITY

Undistributed Profits
TOTAL OWNER'S EQUITY

2017/12/31

149,107.43
149,107.43

TOTAL LIABILITIES & OWNER'S EQUITY

98,173,125.42
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Branches and Representative Offices

IEREH1T

ZEBRSKX : kEH

#ik  ERHERBEACTAARE77S
#l4 © 100009

SWIFT : EIBCCNBJBJB

FEiE : 010-64099688

f£H : 010-64069226

BT

AERSEX : £EBED

#ik . EETRARHXASRSS
B4R : 200120

SWIFT : EIBCCNBJSHA

EBiE : 021-20265288

f£H : 021-58769785

RIS 1T

ZERSKX : FYIH

#ik : TTARE RN T BXEIRE2016 S m A IS KET-82E
HR4% © 518001

SWIFT : EIBCCNBJSZT

FBiE : 0755-66856688

f£H : 0755-66856658

IAE DT
KERSK IIHE

ik I AR RTRLERIOSEHRIELE H28E. 40-42E

#5847 : 210005

SWIFT : EIBCCNBJNJB
FE1E : 025-86890571
f£H : 025-86890502

Beijing Branch

Business Coverage: Beijing

Address: No. 77, Beiheyan Street, Dongcheng District,
Beijing, China

Zip Code: 100009

SWIFT: EIBCCNBJBJB

Tel: 010-64099688

Fax: 010-64069226

Shanghai Branch

Business Coverage: Shanghai

Address: No. 2 Dongfang Road, Pudong New Area,
Shanghai, China

Zip Code: 200120

SWIFT: EIBCCNBJSHA

Tel: 021-20265288

Fax: 021-58769785

Shenzhen Branch

Business Coverage: Shenzhen

Address: Floor 7-8, Southern Securities Building, No. 2016
Jianshe Road, Luohu District, Shenzhen, Guangdong
Province, China

Zip Code: 518001

SWIFT: EIBCCNBJSZT

Tel: 0755-66856688

Fax: 0755-66856658

Jiangsu Branch

Business Coverage: Jiangsu Province

Address: Floor 28, 40-42, Shangmao Century Plaza, No. 49
Zhongshannan Road, Nanjing, Jiangsu Province, China
Zip Code: 210005

SWIFT: EIBCCNBJNJB

Tel: 025-86890571

Fax: 025-86890502
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TTEDT

ZERSBX : ITE

#iik T TERETPLUXARE155EHRERAE19-202
BE4% : 116001

SWIFT : EIBCCNBJDLB

FBiE : 0411-82507899

f£H : 0411-82507377

)& 21T

ZERSX @& BMNE. ARERK

Ak ;P91 RE T E AR KR AE IR 14805 hio B 5 HT K
EFAE15-17R

BE4% : 610042

SWIFT : EIBCCNBJCDB

F3i% : 028-86130388

f£H : 028-86130398

WARE DT

ZEREX : LEE

ik IAREESTmEXAREHERK2SH
HE4R © 266071

SWIFT:EIBCCNBJQDB

F3i% : 0532-80899999

f£H : 0532-83889731

HIEDTT

ZBRSX 1A (FETRT)
Hodk : AT EMM T THX B K185
4% : 310006

SWIFT : EIBCCNBJZJP

81 : 0571-87851888

€& : 0571-87851800

Liaoning Branch

Business Coverage: Liaoning Province

Address: Floor 19-20, International Financial Tower, No.
15 Renmin Road, Zhongshan District, Dalian, Liaoning
Province, China

Zip Code: 116001

SWIFT: EIBCCNBJDLB

Tel: 0411-82507899

Fax: 0411-82507377

Sichuan Branch

Business Coverage: Sichuan Province, Guizhou Province,
Tibet Autonomous Region

Address: Floor 15-17, West Tower, La Defense Building,
No. 1480, North Sector of Tianfu Avenue, High-Tech
Industrial Development Zone Chengdu, Sichuan Province,
China

Zip Code: 610042

SWIFT: EIBCCNBJCDB

Tel: 028-86130388

Fax: 028-86130398

Shandong Branch

Business Coverage: Shandong Province

Address: No. 2 A Donghaixi Road, Shinan District, Qingdao,
Shandong Province, China

Zip Code: 266071

SWIFT: EIBCCNBJQDB

Tel: 0532-80899999

Fax: 0532-83889731

Zhejiang Branch

Business Coverage: Zhejiang Province (excluding Ningbo)
Address: No. 18 Jiaochang Road, Xiacheng District,
Hangzhou, Zhejiang Province, China

Zip Code: 310006

SWIFT: EIBCCNBJZJP

Tel: 0571-87851888

Fax: 0571-87851800
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SWIFT : EIBCCNBJHUN
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BERDTT

ZERSK : EXM

ik - ERFABFEXSHTEELURERR7SAER K AR
HE4R : 401121

SWUFT : EIBCCNBJCQB

FB1E : 023-86078899

& : 023-86078866

PREEE 21T

ZERSX . AL, 5848, TEOEKBAK

Mok PRAESATTENX S 2S A ER 7 RE
28-302

H84% : 710075

SWIFT : EIBCCNBJSXA

FBi& : 029-68681801

f£E : 029-68680999

LB DT

ZERSKX L&

ik - AR EOX R & XA 108S 25
HE4R : 430077

SWIFT : EIBCCNBJHUB

FBiE : 027-87112345

f£H 1 027-87112360

\na fxpart.impes Bank,
2017

Hunan Branch

Business Coverage: Hunan Province

Address: Floor 42-44, Building 5, the Central, No. 36
Xiangjiangzhong Road, Tianxin District, Changsha,
Hunan Province, China

Zip Code: 410011

SWIFT: EIBCCNBJHUN

Tel: 0731-82819888

Fax: 0731-82819376

Chongging Branch

Business Coverage: Chongging

Address: Muxing Science & Technology Building, No. 7,
Huangshan Avenue Middle Section, High-tech Park,
North New-Tech Zone, Chongging, China

Zip Code: 401121

SWIFT: EIBCCNBJCQB

Tel: 023-86078899

Fax: 023-86078866

Shaanxi Branch

Business Coverage: Shaanxi Province, Qinghai Province,
Ningxia Hui Autonomous Region,

Address: Floor 28-30, East Tower, Western International
Square, No. 2, Gaoxin Road, High-tech Development Zone,
Xi’an, Shaanxi Province, China

Zip Code: 710075

SWIFT: EIBCCNBJSXA

Tel: 029-68681801

Fax: 029-68680999

Hubei Branch

Business Coverage: Hubei Province

Address: Fu No. 2, No. 108 Zhongbei Road, Wuchang
District, Wuhan, Hubei Province, China

Zip Code: 430077

SWIFT:EIBCCNBJHUB

Tel: 027-87112345

Fax: 027-87112360
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BRITIENTT
KERSX : BRIAE

Mk BRI RRRETIEEXRIEK4365 5 1RIT15-182
BE4% : 150018

SWIFT : EIBCCNBJHLJB

B3 : 0451-82283377

f£H : 0451-82365928

[AREDTT

ZEREX : T HE (REFRYIT)

Ak o TRAT INTEERX RIS SR ERR T ZHitiE
282

MB4% : 510308

SWIFT : EIBCCNBJGDB

FBi% : 020-89332600

f£H : 020-89332674

“EE AT

ZERSX : mEE

ik : =RE BATALKX BIERIEK44035 R R MR
22-25/%

HR4R : 650051

SWIFT : EIBCCNBJYNB

F3i% : 0871-68336333

f£H : 0871-63822111

TR 1T

ZEREX : TRH

Ak AT A TR RLARKR268S EiremhOARE27-31F
HR4% : 315040

SWIFT:EIBCCNBJNBB

FBi% : 0574-87209999

fEE : 0574-87209912

Heilongjiang Branch

Business Coverage: Heilongjiang Province

Address: Floor 15-18, Longjiang Plaza, No. 436 Youyi Road
Daoli District, Harbin, Heilongjiang Province, China

Zip Code: 150018

SWIFT: EIBCCNBJHLJB

Tel: 0451-82283377

Fax: 0451-82365928

Guangdong Branch

Business Coverage: Guangdong Province

(excluding Shenzhen)

Address: Floor 28, North Tower, Poly International Plaza,
No. 688, Yuejiangzhong Road, Haizhu District, Guangzhou,
Guangdong Province, China

Zip Code: 510308

SWIFT:EBICCNBJGDB

Tel: 020-89332600

Fax: 020-89332674

Yunnan Branch

Business Coverage: Yunnan Province

Address: Floor 22-25, Building 4, Qicaijunyuan, No. 403,
Baita Avenue Extention Line, Kunming, Yunnan Province,
China

Zip Code: 650051

SWIFT: EIBCCNBJYNB

Tel: 0871-68336333

Fax: 0871-63822111

Ningbo Branch

Business Coverage: Ningbo

Address: Floor 27-31, Building A, Ningbo International
Financial Service Center, No. 268 Min’andong Road,
Ningbo, Zhejiang Province, China

Zip Code: 315040

SWIFT: EIBCCNBJNBB

Tel: 0574-87209999

Fax: 0574-87209912
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E15-23/2

HB4% : 350004
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FEiE : 0591-88680988

f£H : 0591-88680900

BB DT

ZERSX | THE

itk REE SEHELER 185 RHE MR 054-57F
HR4R : 230022

SWIFT : EIBCCNBJAHJ

FEi% : 0551-65170666

f£H : 0551-65170688

MEBEE/REBXDTT

ZERSK : FELEEREBK

ik FEEE/REBKSEARTFTHRIUKALEI6SR
17DEE31-38/Z

B4 : 830001

SWIFT : EIBCCNBJWXJ

FBiE : 0991-2682500

f£E : 0991-2953059

Ei1n1T

ZERSK . EH

ik A E ) hEBXE B8 S EILIRITAE 28,
30-32=

B4R : 361001

SWIFT : EIBCCNBJSMB

F3iE : 0592-3012999

f£E : 0592-3012919
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Fujian Branch

Business Coverage: Fujian Province (excluding Xiamen)
Address: Floor 15-23, China Eximbank Plaza, No. 350
Jiangbinzhong Avenue, Taijiang District, Fuzhou, Fujian
Province, China

Zip Code: 350004

SWIFT: EIBCCNBJFJB

Tel: 0591-88680988

Fax: 0591-88680900

Anhui Branch

Business Coverage: Anhui Province

Address: Floor 54-57, Anhui International Financial Center,
No. 18 Meishan Road, Hefei, Anhui Province, China

Zip Code: 230022

SWIFT: EIBCCNBJAHJ

Tel: 0551-65170666

Fax: 05651-65170688

Xinjiang Branch

Business Coverage: Xinjiang Uyghur Autonomous Region
Address: Floor 31-38, Tower D, Times Square, No. 16
Hongshan Road, Tianshan District, Urumqi, Xinjiang
Uyghur Autonomous Region, China

Zip Code: 830001

SWIFT: EIBCCNBJWXJ

Tel: 0991-2682500

Fax: 0991-2953059

Xiamen Branch

Business Coverage: Xiamen

Address: Floor 28, 30-32, CCB Tower, No. 98 Lujiang Road,
Siming District, Xiamen, Fujian Province, China

Zip Code: 361001

SWIFT: EIBCCNBJSMB

Tel: 0592-3012999

Fax: 0592-3012919
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KEHIT

ZEBRSKX : KEH

Hifk © REHAFEXARRALEE31S
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SWIFT: EIBCCNBJTJB

B3 : 022-23466963

f£H : 022-23298929

IFEE DT
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HE4% : 330038

SWIFT : EIBCCNBJJXB

EB1& : 0791-83952788

f£H : 0791-83952727
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it ERmEEOmEEAMRkK21S
BR4% : 570208

SWIFT : EIBCCNBJHNB

EBiE : 0898-36368181

f£E : 0898-36368080
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19-212

HRZ% © 130061

SWIFT : EIBCCNBJJLB

EBiE : 0431-81189099

f£E : 0431-81189088
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Tianjin Branch

Business Coverage: Tianjin

Address: No. 31 Jiefangbei Road, Heping District, Tianjin,
China

Zip Code: 300040

SWIFT: EIBCCNBJTJB

Tel: 022-23466963

Fax: 022-23298929

Jiangxi Branch

Business Coverage: Jiangxi Province

Address: Floor 2-3, 6, Zhongjiang International Plaza,
No. 1198 Fenghe Avenue, Honggutan New District,
Nanchang, Jiangxi Province, China

Zip Code: 330038

SWIFT: EIBCCNBJJXB

Tel: 0791-83952788

Fax: 0791-83952727

Hainan Branch

Business Coverage: Hainan Province

Address: No. 21, Haidianwuxi Road, Haikou, Hainan
Province, China

Zip Code: 570208

SWIFT: EIBCCNBJHNB

Tel: 0898-36368181

Fax: 0898-36368080

Jilin Branch

Business Coverage: Jilin Province

Address: Floor 19-21, Honghui International Square, No.
3299 Renmin Road, Chaoyang District, Changchun,
Jilin Province, China

Zip Code: 130061

SWIFT: EIBCCNBJJLB

Tel: 0431-81189099

Fax: 0431-81189088
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SWIFT : EIBCCNBJHEB
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B4 : 730000

SWIFT : EIBCCNBJGSB
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f£H : 0931-6191844
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HRZR : 450012

SWIFT:EIBCCNBJHEN
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Kashgar Branch

Business Coverage: Kashgar Prefecture, Aksu Prefecture,
Kizilsu Kirghiz Autonomous Prefecture, Hotan Prefecture,
Division 1, 3, 14 of the Xinjiang Production and
Construction Corps.

Address: No. 6 Seman Road, Kashgar, Xinjiang Uyghur
Autonomous Region, China

Zip Code: 844000

Tel: 0998-6858901

Fax: 0998-6858937

Hebei Branch

Business Coverage: Hebei Province

Address: Floor 9-11, Minsheng Plaza, No. 197 Yuhuadong
Road, Changan District, Shijiazhuang, Hebei Province,
China

Zip Code: 050000

SWIFT: EIBCCNBJHEB

Tel: 0311-86908518

Fax: 0311-86908516

Gansu Branch

Business Coverage: Gansu Province

Address: Floor 3-5, Shengda Financial Plaza,

No. 8-1, Nongmin Road, Chengguan District, Lanzhou,
Gansu Province, China

Zip Code: 730000

SWIFT: EIBCCNBJGSB

Tel: 0931-6191888

Fax: 0931-6191844

Henan Branch

Business Coverage: Henan Province

Address: Unit 8, Kailin Center, NO. 51 Jinshuidong Road,
Zhengzhou, Henan Province, China

Zip Code: 450012

SWIFT: EIBCCNBJHEN

Tel: 0371-66270500

Fax: 0371-66270688



GFR_NEG QR_Non-confidential_Appendix G.24_China Export Import Bank

162 / FEBHOETT /201 TEEERSE

72

Branches and Representative Offices

AxHBAXDTT

ZBRSEX : ARHEAKX

#iik : A E BAXMEAERHORT A XNEMAEERS
DAREE F 1%

fi8%% : 010010

SWIFT : EIBCCNBJNMG

FBi% : 0471-6649399

fEE : 0471-6649383

WFEE 21T
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ik WA KETN/NEXKAKI31S EZEMRBEI9E21E

#BRZ% : 030006

SWIFT : EIBCCNBJSXB
F3i% : 0351-7688111
f£H& : 0351-7688164

TEREREARDTT
ZERSKX . T EHEEAK

ik S AEREAKETHE A X2 AE20SETERAR

19FE 202

BR4% : 530021
SWIFT:EIBCCNBJGXB
EBi& : 0771-2102098
f£E : 0771-2102099
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ZERSX  FHER

Hodlk  AEERH ) \XEREHEE2S
R4 © 75008

SWIFT : EIBCFRPP

FB1d : 0033-173000666

€& : 0033-173000667

Inner Mongolia Branch

Business Coverage: Inner Mongolia Autonomous Region
Address: Unit A, Jintai Center, Ruyihe Avenue, Ruyi
Development Zone, Hohhot, Inner Mongolia Autonomous
Region

Zip Code: 010010

SWIFT: EIBCCNBJNMG

Tel: 0471-6649399

Fax: 0471-6649383

Shanxi Branch

Business Coverage: Shanxi Province

Address: Floor 19-21, B Juxin International, No. 331,
Changzhi Road, Xiaodian District, Taiyuan,

Shanxi Province, China

Zip Code: 030006

SWIFT: EIBCCNBJSXB

Tel: 0351-7688111

Fax: 0351-7688164

Guangxi Branch

Business Coverage: Guangxi Zhuang Autonomous Region
Address: Floor 19-20, Nanning International, No. 20,
Jinpu Road, Qingxiu District, Nanning, Guangxi Zhuang
Autonomous Region, China

Zip Code: 530021

SWIFT:EIBCCNBJGXB

Tel: 0771-2102098

Fax: 0771-2102099

Paris Branch

Business Coverage: European countries

Address: No. 62, Rue de Courcelles, Paris, France
Zip Code: 75008

SWIFT: EIBCFRPP

Tel: 0033-173000666

Fax: 0033-173000667
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FBiE : 007-812-5793977
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ZERSK  PMUEKEMX N TR26NERK BB EA
MR, INESE
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3% : 00852-2165-0888

f£E : 00852-2253-0178
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Representative Office for Southern and Eastern Africa
Business Coverage: 28 English speaking African countries,
including South Africa, Zimbabwe, Ethiopia.

Address: No. 13 Fredman Drive, Sandown, Johannesburg,
South Africa

Tel: 0027-11-7830767

Fax: 0027-11-7846817

St. Petersburg Representative Office

Business Coverage: Russia, Belarus, Ukraine, Moldova, etc.
Address: No. 19, Sapyorny Per. Saint-Petersburg, Russia
Tel: 007-812-5793977

Fax: 007-812-5794830

Representative Office for Northern and Western Africa
Business Coverage: 26 French speaking African countries,
including Morocco, Senegal, Gabon.

Address: No. 30, Rue Ejoukak, Souissi, Rabat, Morocco
Tel: 00212-0-537638518

Fax: 00212-0-537652003

Hong Kong Representative Office

Business Coverage: Hong Kong, Taiwan and Macao,

18 countries in Southeast Asia and South Asia

Address: Room 1904-1905, IFC Mall One, No. 1 Gangjing
Road, Central, Hong Kong

Tel: 00852-2165-0888

Fax: 00852-2253-0178





